Y

HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD

Public Health

BOARD OF HEALTH
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

Wednesday, April 26, 2023
1:30 p.m.=3:00 p.m.

Virtual via ZOOM

To ensure a quorum we ask that you please
RSVP (Regrets Only) to

clovell@hpeph.ca or 613-966-5500, Ext 231
and request your alternate attend in your place

—

Hastings Prince Edward Public Health
Main Office - 179 North Park Street, Belleville, ON K8P 4P1



mailto:clovell@hpeph.ca

Hastings Prince Edward Public Health

2019 - 20235

Strategic Plan

Healthy Communities, Together with our communities,
Healthy People. we help people become as
healthy as they can be.

ollaboration dvocacy espect Excellence

2—-2
¢ B O H o
Community Staff Population Health  Program Health
Engagement Engagement Assessment and Standards Promotion
and Culture Surveillance

®
C) o) HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD -
i‘ ', P ° hpePublicHealth.ca / 613 - 966 - 5500
Y u b I I c H ea It h BELLEVILLE / NORTH HASTINGS / PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY / QUINTE WEST




.Y. HASTING§ PRINCE EDWARD
@ﬁ Public Health
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

AGENDA

Wednesday, April 26, 2023
Virtual via ZOOM

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND THE GENERAL NATURE
THEREOF

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
5.1 Meeting Minutes dated February 22, 2023 Schedule 5.1

BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES

NEW BUSINESS

7.1 2023 First Quarter Revenues & Expenses Schedule 7.1
7.2  Summary of the Annual Service Plan Submission Schedule 7.2
7.3  Review Audit Findings Report Schedule 7.3
7.4  Review of Draft Audited Financial Statements Schedule 7.4

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Wednesday, September 27, 2023 at 1:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT



.Y’. HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD seneduie s
W Public Health

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

Wednesday, February 22, 2023 at 1:30 p.m.
Hastings Prince Edward Public Health
Virtual Via ZOOM

Present: Mr. Garnet Thompson, Councillor, City of Belleville
Mr. Michael Kotsovos, Councillor, City of Quinte West
Mr. John Hirsch, Councillor, Prince Edward County
Ms. Jan O’Neill, Mayor, Township of Marmora and Lake, Hastings County,
Board Chair

Regrets: Dr. Craig Ervine, Provincial Representative
Kimberly Carson, Mayor, Limerick Township, Hastings County

Also Present:  Dr. Ethan Toumishey, Medical Officer of Health and CEO
Mr. David Johnston, Director of Corporate Services
Ms. Amy Rankin, Finance Manager
Ms. Catherine Lovell, Executive Assistant

1. CALL TO ORDER

Meeting was called to order at 1:32 p.m. by Dr. Toumishey.
2. ROLL CALL

3. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND THE GENERAL NATURE
THEREOF — None

4. ELECTION OF CHAIR OF FINANCE COMMITTEE

Dr. Toumishey opened up nominations for the Chair of the Finance Committee.
Councillor Thompson was nominated by Mayor Jan O’Neill. Councillor Thompson
agreed to stand for the nomination. There were no other nominations. Councillor
Thompson was elected Chair of the Finance Committee by acclamation.

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

THAT the agenda for the Finance Committee held on February 22, 2023 be
approved as circulated.

MOTION:

Moved by: Michael
Seconded by:  John
CARRIED

Minutes approved at , 2023 Finance Meeting Page 1 of 3




Schedule 5.1

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Wednesday, February 22, 2023

6.

10.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING - October 26, 2022
THAT the minutes of meeting held on October 26, 2022 be approved as circulated.

MOTION:

Moved by: John
Seconded by:  Michael
CARRIED

BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES - None

CLOSED SESSION

THAT the Board of Health Finance Committee convene in closed session per
Section 239(2)(d) of the Municipal Act for the purpose of discussion of labour
relations or employee negotiations.

MOTION:

Moved by: Garnet
Seconded by:  John
CARRIED

MOTIONS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSION

THAT the Finance Committee endorse the actions approved in the Closed Session
and direct staff to take appropriate action.

MOTION:
Moved by: Michael
Seconded by:  Garnet
CARRIED

NEW BUSINESS

10.1 2022 Fourth Quarter Revenues and Expenses
10.2 Status of GIC Investments

THAT the Finance Committee receive the reports as circulated and recommend
taking to the Board for the March meeting as information items.

MOTION:

Moved by: John
Seconded by: Garnet
CARRIED

+ Dr. Toumishey reviewed the briefing note highlighting some key items:

= The Ontario Seniors Dental Care Program (OSDCP) continues to be very
busy.

» Explained that the MOH salary is partially paid for by the Health Unit and
partially by a grant from the Ministry. It is the Ministry portion that is yet to
be approved.

Minutes approved at , 2023 Finance Meeting Page 2 of 3




Schedule 5.1

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes Wednesday, February 22, 2023

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Wednesday, April 26, 2023 at 1:30 p.m. - Virtual via ZOOM

12.  ADJOURNMENT
That the Finance Committee meeting be adjourned at 2:12 p.m.

MOTION:

Moved by: Garnet
Seconded by:  John
CARRIED

Garnet Thompson, Finance Committee Chair
(Elected Feb. 22, 2023)

Minutes approved at , 2023 Finance Meeting Page 3 of 3




Y
HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD

Public Health

Schedule 7.1

Finance Committee Briefing Note

To:

Hastings Prince Edward Board of Health - Finance Committee

Prepared by:

David Johnston, Director of Corporate Services

Approved by:

Dr. Ethan Toumishey, Medical Officer of Health and CEO

Date:

Wednesday, April 26, 2023

Subject:

First Quarter Summary of Revenues and Expenses

Nature of Board
Engagement

X] For Information

[ ] Strategic Discussion

[] Board approval and motion required

[] Compliance with Accountability Framework
[] Compliance with Program Standards

Action Required:

Review of first quarter revenues and expenses and present to the Board of
Health at May 3 meeting.

Comments:

The following notes are provided to assist in the review of the attached Summary
of Revenues & Expenses for the period of January — March 2023.

e Within the Accountability Agreement reporting, we have separated costs
to provide information related to ongoing Mandatory Programs and the
Ontario Seniors Dental Care Program.

e Overall, as of March 31 there have been no significant events impacting
budget plans.

e Healthy Babies Healthy Children (Ministry of Children, Community,
Social Services - MCCSS) and Federal Grants balance to zero as this
represents an April — March fiscal year, all funds have been spent. A new
funding year began April 1.

e The Ontario Seniors Dental Care Program has a small balance left as of
March 31. We continue to receive dental invoices from service providers in
April for the first quarter which will utilize the balance. Demand for service
continues to be extremely high.




Schedule 7.1

(9ge'v8T) |0 (9ge'v8T) |0 ] LST'9T (e6v‘0TZ)  |S€E8'S (82€'912) JONVIHVA
%V 990°LVE‘ET |€08'S09'LT |LEL'8ST'Y 9TS‘TT §66‘79¢ 062°L0C 9€69LL'E LSY'16T 6LV'S8Y'E sasuadx3 [ejo)
%S¢ 000°s6T 000092 000°s9 00059 000°s9 santasay Bunesado/|ende) 01 ajsuel)
%0 000°0€ 000°0€ 0 0 0 sainypuadx3 [eyde)
%E€S 068°65¢ 000°0SS 0TT‘06C 009°s 0TSv8¢ 8916 we'sLT A8ojouya uoneuriojul
%EC 0TE66 000°62T 069°6¢ 0SLT 0v6°9¢ SLT'T §9/'ST 51500 SUONEIIUNWWO)
%TE 8SV1SL 000260‘T ws‘ove (42023 859°081 €88'6ST S9IINISS PaseyduNg B [eUOISS30ud
%ST ¥€9°95¢€ 098‘0zy 97Z'v9 8LE 7979 G8S'LS LL8'ST 80LTY sa||ddns ‘s|elaieln
%6¢ 6€T°9V 000°s9 198'8T €¢S 6€€'8T 6€E8T a8e1504 ‘Bunulid ‘sasuadx3 10
%6¢ v6S6vL 0002S0‘T 90v‘z0€ 0ST'TT 9ST'16C 0568 90228t AauednasQ Buipjing
%81 ¥S86€T 000°TLT 9vT'TE 66S°S 815'ST 9 98Y%'St sasuadx3 [anedL
%CT €8L'SLT 00002 L19'VT 6S0'T LSS'€T ¥9¢ v6T'ee Buluies] Jjels
%S¢ 18C'91C'T 095°900°€ 6L2'09L 609°'C 880V GST'TS L7099 9v6°ST 180919 syaug Jels
%CC [AAWATA €86'879°0T |T98'TEEC 87S‘8 S9t'681 GET'SST TEL'BLE'T 95€'9S 9/£CT6'T sa3e/\\ pue salejes

SISN3IdX3

%EC TOV'TES'ET  |€08'S09'LT |TOV'VLOY 9TS‘TT §66‘79¢ LYY'EET €EVY'995‘E T6T'L6T IST'69C°€ SSNU3ASY |ejol

0 0 0 0 SanIasaY WoJ) Jaysuel|
%6¢ €09°/8 00LzeT L60°SE L60°SE SYT'T [4: 342 $9119A003Y Inypuadx3
%0€ v8v'Le 000°6€ 91S‘TT 91S‘TT 0 SIUBJD |eI9Pa4
%ET 815168 €VS09T‘T §6629C S6679¢ 0 $321035 [B190S 8 ANUNWIWOD ‘UBIP|IYD JO ANSIUIN
%S¢ 0008TL‘C 80T‘0€9'E 80T‘TI6 801°C16 80T‘C16 saiaT [edpiUny
%0 000°02T‘T 000°02T‘T 0 0 Suipuny uonESIIA Y3eaH Jo ANSIUIN
%0¢€ €55°95S 000°06£ LYY'EET LYY'EET 0 S1UBJS BWI1 BUO PUE [ENUUY Y3[EIH JO ANSIUIN
%V¢ 1ATAZ4A% TSY'EVLOT  |8ET'6TIC 8€ET'6T9'C LY0'S6T I6TVTET swe.gold %00T pue AlolepuelA YieaH Jo Aisiulin

SINNIATY
(%sz =21/€) ddueliep 139dng V101 (yose-1ady) (WB- ) wE_mu«“”“ou:m me“““mwﬂ_u weJSoud |eiuag sweJSoad
m.“wmdwh““oawr 128png AlA TVNNNY 31vd OL ¥V3IA | siueup |esapa4 mUm_..._vM_._\_,_ |enuuy yijeaH j0 Ansiuin SJoluas %001 Aiorepuepy
jo Asiiin vioL

sisAjeuy 198png pue sjejo}

S}Jeajuo) pue sjueln J9ylo

juawWwa3.8y AjljigeIunody

y3jesH jo Aisiuin

£207 ‘9Z |1dy M3INaY 33131WW0) IUDUIH 404
€202 ‘TE Yote\l - T Atenuer poriad ayj} o) sasuadx3 )@ SoNUaA3y o Azewwing

HL11V3H J1719Nd A4VYMA3 3DNIdd SONILSYH




Y
HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD

Public Health

Schedule 7.2

Finance Committee Briefing Note

To:

Hastings Prince Edward Board of Health - Finance Committee

Prepared by:

David Johnston, Director of Corporate Services

Approved by:

Dr. Ethan Toumishey, Medical Officer of Health and CEO

Date:

Wednesday, April 26, 2023

Subject:

Summary of the Annual Service Plan Submission

Nature of Board
Engagement

X For Information

[] Strategic Discussion

[] Board approval and motion required

X] Compliance with Accountability Framework
[] Compliance with Program Standards

Action Required:

Review the Annual Service Plan Summary

Background:

The Annual Service Plan (ASP) document supports the Public Health
accountability framework by describing the complete picture of programs and
services being delivered by boards of health and within the context of the
Standards. It helps demonstrate that board of health programs and services align
with the priorities of their communities. The ASP also demonstrates accountability
for planning and use of funding per program and service.

The ASP provides the following content:
= Community assessment, including local population health issues and
priority populations.

= Program plans, including summary details on community needs/priorities,
key partners/ stakeholders, programs/services that boards of health plan
to deliver under each Standard, and public health interventions within each
program.

= Budget submission for each program.
= One-time funding requests.
= Board of health membership, apportionment of costs, and certification.

Key Finance Committee Information:
= Mandatory base funding requested, per approved budget: $9,436,252

= Ontario Seniors Dental Care Program (OSDCP): Requested additional
$127,000 to the approved $1,180,200 program base funding to help
support significant program demand.

=  “One Time” funding requests include:

o $ 12,000 for a new vaccine refrigerator (due for replacement)
$ 36,000 for Public Health Inspector(s) practicum training
$200,000 for OSDCP catch up for community backlog
$150,000 to support Immunization of School Pupils Act (ISPA)
$265,000 continued support requested for COVID-19 related work
$218,000 continued support requested for COVID-19 vaccine work

O O0O0O0O0o

The ASP was submitted to the Ministry on April 3, 2023.




Schedule 7.3

'

ypne/es-buwdy

€202 ‘9z [1udy uo Bunesw 88)jlWIWOY d8oURUI4 BY] J0) €202 ‘82 YoJe|y uo peaiedald

i
77 ZHyT

220e ‘L€ 1aquadag

UIESH JIU

dJULg

Sou

papua iealk ayj Joj J1oday sbuipulq }pny

JJBM[)-

b
M



https://home.kpmg/ca/en/home/services/audit.html

B0 bwdy@ eeyoiudooue

88€.-1LVG-€19
JabBeuey Joluasg upny

(MN) v224 ‘v9I ‘vdD ‘I19eysin doouy

ed budy@uoyewy
0vEL-L¥S-€1L9
Jauped juswabebu3 jipny pea’

Vd1 ‘VO ‘vdD ‘uoyep sney

juawabebua Sy} Y}IM UOI}22UU0D Ul S}oeU0D Ady

S |JEIUOd YA



mailto:anoopmichael@kpmg.ca
mailto:kmahon@kpmg.ca

"uoIoas 1ey) o) ayebineu
0] SJUSUOD JO 3|ge)
ay} Ul wiayl Aue uo 11D

"SpIIS SIy} 0} %oeq
noA Buuq |m Jau109 ybu
doy ay} uo joquiAs swoy
3y} uo bupjol ‘(,sy009g
pJeog, J10 Japeay aqopy,
u| "6'8) wuoj 21U0I}O8|8
ul Buipeas ale noA Jj

‘Juswindop

4dd .paull-1adAy,
B Se g|ge|leAe os|e SI

uoday sbuipui4 Jpny siy L

OHeWIoJU
S eIl

sjusawaje)ssiw
Hpny

saoIpuaddy

sj|nsa.
pue sysu Hpny

i

-asodind Jayjo Aue Joy Jo Aued paiyy Aue ‘Ag pasn aq J0u pjnoYs pue ‘10} papuajul Jou S| pue ‘loj pasedalid

u99a( jou sey podal siyy se Aued paiyy Aue Aq Jo 0 ‘Aue Ji ‘swieo 1o sabewep Jo ssoj Joj Ajjigel| 1o Ajjiqisuodsal ou aAey [leys HINGY “Aued tayjo Aue uo asodind Jayjo
Aue 10} pash 8q Jou p|noys pue 98I0 adueUl4 8y} pue juswabeuel) JO 8sh pue uolew.oul 8y} Joy Ajojos papuajul si Jodal siy] Zzoz ‘L€ Jaquadaq papus pouad
9y} JO} pUE ] SE SJUBWA)E}S [BIOUBUI BY} JO JIPNE INO JO S)NSaJ 8Y} JO M3IASI INOA Ul ‘93})jwo)) 8dUBUlH 8y} JO Jaquiaw e se ‘noA )sisse o} si Jodal siy} jo asodind ay |

slajjew [euoyIppy

Jupne
ay} jo snjejg

Selllin

saloualoyap
joyuo)

syybiybiy
ypny

Jdle]



‘Jodal 0} siajjew oN
ﬁw “lodal 0} s1e)jew ON juawissasse uJaduod Buiob
Y siapew Buaodal jeioueuly 19430 -spIepue)s Bunipne sAnoalBmoNEZSipUsddy — s}|nsaJ pue Sysu Jpny
989G "lpNe Zz0Z |eoSl) 8y} 40} DAIJ08YD SeM ‘JuaLe)ejssipy
[eLBIBYY JO SYSIY BY) JUBLISSSSSY puk BulAiuspl ‘GLE SYO
ﬁnw spJepuejs Buiipne aAljoayo AimaN "Hodal 0} s1ajew oN

PVI_W “Hodai 0} sieyew oN mﬂ_.w sy sl Jueoaiiubis —
©  soaanoeud pue saidijod bununoosoy O] s}|nsal pue s)su jipny

“Jpne ay} Bulnp pa}oa.iod

"S810UBI018p |0J3u09 Buipliebal suoiedIUNWWOD jusnbasqns aiem jey) sjuswsielssiw Aue AJuspl Jou pIp 9 ‘ue|d jipne 1no o} sebueyo Jueolyiubls ou siem a1ay |
paJinbaJ uienad oy || abed sag ‘buiodal [eioueUly d 6 6
JOAO |0JJU0D [BUIBIUI Ul SBIDUSIOIEP JUBDIIUBIS 8¢ 0] pauluLIslep © sjusuwiajelssiw jipne pajoallo) uejd }ipne uno 0} sabueyd juedyliubls
aM 1ey] SeIouBIoep [0J1U0D Aue AJjuspl 10U pIP SAA
mﬂ_hw S$3alousdlsp |osjuoH ‘Psjosdiooun "Wodal siyy Jo G abed uo payybiybiy ase yoiym ‘seinpeso.d
ulewsJ jey) syuswajelssiw Aue Ajuspl Jou pip SN Buipue)sino Bujuiewsal ulepad Jo uondaoxa syl YIM ‘2z0z
PMCW sjuawiajelssiw jipne pajoasiooun ‘L€ Jequieoa( papus Jesk sy 1o} ( uoneziuebliQ, sy)) yjesH

ol|gnd pJemp3 aoulld sBunseH Jo ( sjuswajels [eloueul,)
sjuswWwiale)s [elouURUl BY} JO Jipne ay) paja|dwod aaey o

suoljoesuel} jensnun juesyiubig ﬁpw Jipne ay} Jo snje}s

‘Wodal 0] sienew oN

OO 1PNy

@ seolpuaddy SioPe [euonippy seloualoya( 01U0D SjUsWaYEISSIN sjinsay B SYSIY 1PNy H sIubNYBIH 3PNy




‘sainpasold Buluiewsas Aue Jo uons|dwod sy

uodn pajep aq ||Im ‘Loday sJojipny Yelq ‘el xipuaddy ul papiaodd SI yoiym jo Jelp e ‘uodal s Joypne inQ
‘'sainpadsold anoge ayj Jo uona|dwod ay} Buipnjoul ‘Ipne ayy Jo uoiajdwod ay}

wouy Buisue ‘Aue Ji ‘siapew juediiubis uo ‘dieyd syl AJ9|os Jou pue ‘@apiuwo)) adsueuld ay) ayepdn |jIm SN

*18)19| uoneyuasaldal Juswabeuew paubis ay) jo 1didey .

pue ‘Jodals si0)ipne Jno Jo 8iep ay} 0} dn sainpad0oid MaIABI SJuaAs Jusnbasgns uno Jo uonsidwo) .
‘{sjuawalels |eloueul) ay) Jo jeaoldde pieog ayy Jo aduapias Buluielqo .

f{99)JIWWOoD) d2uUeUI4 By} YlIM suoissnosip Jno Bunsidwon .

:sJayjo 1sbuowe spnjoul Yoiym ‘sainpasoid Bulurewss uieps
SOTIATVN :sapjous |V MISN:INIIN 10 uondeoxa 8y} Yum ‘sjuswisels [eloueul) syl Jo Jipne ay) pale|dwod aAey am ‘Lodal sIy) Jo ajep 8y} Jo sy

Phe gy J0 SN

seolpuaddy SIB)je|\ [BuolIPPY sajousIoye( [0U0D SjusWa)B)SSIN s)nsay B SYsiY Hpny snjejs

sybIyBIH Npny




@ saoipuaddy

"anoqe paybiybiy seale sy} Jano pswiopad sainpaosold sy Jo )nsal e se sBuipul) Jueoyiubis Aue JaAooun Jou pIp SN

aseg

aseg

aseg

aseg

aseq

aseq

SNO04 40 VIHV 43H1O e
INIWILVISSIN TVIHILVIN 4O MSIH dIFNNSTAd @ ”—Cmo_u_._cm_m

\'

Buiodal |eloueul

(sanljiqel| panJooe pue
a|qeAed sjunoooe pajejal Buipnoul) sainyjipuadx]

(enuanau patiajep pue sajqehed ‘sojgeAlaoal
pajejal Buipnjoul) SUOIINQLIIUOD JUBWUIBAOL)

SJUBWISAAU|
sjosse |ejde)

yseo

S]0JJU0D JO BpPLIIBAOD Juswabeue)

U ovocusi | ouosodsi [pneyjos | |

‘Buipuelsiepun ssaooid ssauisng Jno Buipnjoul ‘[0U09 [eulalul JO WBlSAS sil Jo sjusuodwod s uoneziuebip ay) Jo Buipueisiepun
Ino ‘(-019 ‘seielado ssauIsng 8yl YoIYyM Ul JUSWIUOIIAUS DILUIOUO0DS Japim ay) ‘Alisnpul sy "6°8) Juswuoldiaue s)i pue uoneziuebiQ ay) Jo Buipueisiapun Jno uodn meip apn

SIoe|\ [euolppY

"SJUBWa)L]S [_IOUBUI JNOA Ul JUSLS]RISSIW [BlIS)eW JO SYSH JO JUSWISSasSe Ue Yim suibag pue ‘paseqg-ysu si lipne inQ

BLULLINS JUBUSS3558 A5l

selousIoye( |04U0)

SjusWa)eISSIN

sybIyBIH Npny




"aA0Qe paquosep sainpaoold ay) Jo souewiouad ay) Buunp senssi Aue JaAooun Jou pIp 9N

"sjuswisnipe Jayjo pue saujua jeusnol ysu-ybiy payse| .
pue ‘syjuswisnipe Jayjo pue saujua [eusnol ysu-ybiy Ayyuspl 0} BLIBIIO By} paulWIS}dq
‘ssao04d Anjus eusnol ayy Buipunolins sj0Jjuod Jo uonejusws|dwi pue ubisap sy} pasSassy

:apnjoul sainpaoold asay| "ysii
SIY1 Ssalppe 0] spJepue)s |euoissajold ul sainpasold palinbal ay) seieiodiooul ABojopoyiaw Jipne JnNo ‘a|gelngad Jou SI pnelj 0} anp JusLUsle)SSIW [BlIs]ew Jo ysl pawnsaid sy} sy

asuodsal inQ

‘sanua |[e ul juasald si ssajayUaAau ysu ay} ‘Ajjus o}
Anua wouy AJeA |[Im Sj0JJU0D JO BpLIBA0 Juswabeuew JO YSI JO [9A3] 8y} ybnoyyy “Ajeanosys bunelado
aq 0} Jeadde asimiayjo ey} sjoJjuod BuiplaAo AQ sjuawale)s [eloueuly Jusinpnel) aiedald pue spiodal

ON Bununoooe ajeindiuew o} Ajjige syl Jo asneosaq pnely ajesjadiad o} uonisod anbiun e ul si Juswabeue|y
anvid )
AM 10 MSIY S|0JJU0) JO BpLUBAQ Juswabeue @

'Sy si Juesiubis Jo 10adsal ul sbuipuly Juesiubis ano 1ybiybiy app

NSal PUB SXSH JUBIIUBIS

seolpuaddy SIB)je|\ [BuolIPPY selousIoye( |04U0) SjusWa)B)SSIN S)Nsay B SYSIY 1pny

snjelg syb1yBIH Npny



"SjusWalels [eloueUl BY} Ul Pa}0aLIod
Ajuanbasqgns pue juswabeuew 0} pajeoIUNWWOD aJam Jey) sjuswisnipe [je sepnjoul ‘Aoadip Juswabeuew 0} papinoid usaq sey Yolym ‘Ja)a| uoljejuasaidal Juswebeuew ay |

sjuawjsnlpe pajoalio)

"P8}08.1I00UN UlBWS. JBy) Seoualayip Aue Ajjuapl Jou pip SN

S9oUdIBYIP PajIaLI0dUN

‘Aue JI ‘pa10alI0d aq saoualayIp 1o sjuswisnipe palnuapl e 1ey) ss)iWwwo)) aoueul4 ay) pue Juswsabeuew Jo 1senbai am 1ey) alinbai spiepue)s [BuUOISS8J0.Id

"s@oualalIp
pue sjuswisnipe ainsojosIp apnjoul 8say] *,S80UaJIaLIP paloaliooun), 4o Ssjuswisnipe pajoalio), se paziiobales usad sAey Jipne ay) Bulnp painuspl seoualalip pue sjuswisnipy

"seoualayIp
pue sjuswisnipe o AJewwns Jno uo papiodal usaq aAey 0GZ'Lg$ uey) Jajealb ypne ayy Buunp paiijuapl sjuswale)ssiw || ‘yons sy "0Gz°1.2$ 4o ploysalyy Bunsod juswaieissiw jipne
ue ojuI paje|suel} Ydlym 000°Szi$ 18 19S sem zz0z |eosl) J0j AJljelalel) "Si0}oe) aAlelenb pue aAiejuenb yjoq SIapisuod j| ‘Sjuswale)s [eioueUl) 8U} JO SIasn aduanjjul A|qeuoseal ||im
SjUSLIBIBISSIW YUIL) OM UOIUM Je [9AS] 8U} 81en|eAs 0} pue ‘sysil yons o} asuodsal jipne ajeldoidde ue dojaasp 0} ‘sjuswa)e)ssiW [BLB)EW JO SYSI AJjuspl 0} paysiigelse si Ajljelsiely

UaWaIe]ssIll [Py

saoIpuaddy SIBJE|N [BUOHIPPY salousiole( [044U0D sjuswiaje)ssi SHNsaY B SYsiY HPNY SHEIS sybIyBIH Npny




*Buipiodal [eioueuly J9A0 [043UO0D [BUIBUI Ul SBIDUBIDLAP Juedliubis Aue Ajiuapi jou pip apn

‘aoueuIan0b yym pabieys asoyy Jo uonuaiie ay) Jusw o) douepodwl JUsIdINS
10 sI ‘quawbpnl |euoissajoid s ojipne sy} Ul ey} |0JjU0d [BUIBIUI UI ‘SBIQUSIOLBP JO UoleUIquIoD Jo ‘Aouaiolap e si Buijodal [eioueul) JOAO [0J3U0D [eulaiul ul Aouaiolap Juedyiubis v

Buipiodau [eloueU JOAO [0J3UOD [BUIBJUI Ul SBIDUBIDIAP JuedIIubIg

*Aj1@A1308Y)9 |04ju0d By} wiouad 0} 8oualadwod Jo Ajoyine Alessagdau ay) ssassod Jou saop |0Jjuod ay) bulwiopad uosiad ayy uaym

Jo ‘paubisap se ajesado jou saop |013u0d paubisap Aliadoid e uaym sisixa uonelsado ul ADusIoap Y 18w 8g JOU pjnom aA13oa[qo |0J3u0d 8y} ‘paubisap se sajelado [04U0D BY) H UBAS ‘ley}
os paubisap Apadoud jou si josuoo Bunsixa ue (q) Jo Buissiw s| 8A1308[q0 |04juU0D By} }98W 0} AleSSa2aU |04JuU0 & (B) uaym sisixa ubisap ul Aousiolap v "Siseq Ajawi} B Uo sjuswale)ssiw
108)9p J0 Juanaid 0} ‘suoipouny paubisse Jiay) Buiwiopad Jo 8SIN09S [ewIOU 8y} Ul ‘saakojdwa Jo Juswabeuew Mo|[e Jou S0P |0J3uod e jo uoljelado Jo ubisap ay} uaym sisixa Aouslolap v

Buijiodal je1oueUl JBAO |043U0D RUIBUI Ul ADudID1Bp

‘paliodal usaq aABY ‘J0B} Ul ‘JoU pasu Salousiolep Juediubls
pauodal sy Jo 8WOS Jey) pepnjouod Jo pauodal aq 0] Seiousiolep uedIUbIS alow painuapl aAey 1yBiw am ‘Builiodal [BIDUBUIL JBAO [0JJUOD [BUISIUI UO S8INPas0ld SAISUSIXS aiow
pawiouad em pey "Si010.} J8y10 Sk ||am Se ‘pawlopiad sainpeso.d Jipne Jo Jusixa pue ‘Bulwi) ‘ainjeu ay) Aq peousnjjul SI pue JIpNe Yoes YlM SaLIBA S8IousIdljap |0JU0d JO SSausleme InQ

"goueusanob yum pebieyo asoy) o) pauodal
Buraq 1iaW 0} 8oUBLOdWI JUBIOLINS JO I8 PBPNIOUOD BABY aM Jey) Jipne ay) Buunp paijiuapl 8ABY am Jey) Selousiolap 8soy) 0} paliwi| ale pauodal Buieg siepew ay| "salousiolyep
weoiubis aq 1yBiw jey) SelousIdlepP [04U0D |B Aljuapl 0) paubisap 10U Sem pue aAoge paquosap asodind pajiwil 8y Joj sem Buiuodal [eioueUl JBAO [0J3UOD [BUISIUI JO Bulpuelsiepun InQ

“d491 uo uoluido ue Buissaidxa jo asodind ay} 40} J0U JNg ‘SjuBWAlL)S |eloueUl 8y} uo uoluido ue Buissaidxs jo asodind ayj Joj S8ouUBISWN2IID 8y} ul 8jeudoidde ale ey
salnpaooud ypne ubisap 0} J8pJo Ul Sjuawa)e)s [eioueuly ay) jo uoneledald s yyesH dlignd piemp3 aoulld sbuiseH 0} Jueasjal y4D| palapisuod am ‘yipne Jno Buiwiopad pue Buiuueld uj

(¥491) Bunuodau jeioueuly J19A0 [0J3UO0D [EUIB}UI JO UOIJRIBPISUOD

o>dJudlJijay (U

seolpuaddy selouBloleQ [0JU0D SjusWale)SSIN sjnsey @ SYsIY IpNy snjels s)ybIyBIH PNy




o1 i

"£202 [BOSI) Ul Jo)BW SIY) Jojuow
0] ©NUNUOD [|IM BN "Jeak Jolid 8y Ul Se UONBAISSJO SWES 8} PajoU pue SUOIel|IoU0Da. YUB( 8Y) PeMBIASI pUB paule)qo am ‘Iesh Jusliind ay) Ul seoue|eq yueq Jaao Bunse) Jno jo ued sy

:uojjepuswWosdy

"Jeak Zz0z [eosl oy Ul paalibe seoue|eq 8say) 8insus 0} opew aq sjuswisnipe
1ey) pepuswiwooal s\ "1ebpa) jeisusb ay) ul paploosl sem Jeym pue lodal sy} Uussmiaq seouslayip [eWIUIW SJoM 3J8y) PSjou &M ‘UoNeI[Iou0d8l Yueq pus-iesk sy} Jo maiaal Ino Buung

:uoIjepuBWIWIODd] PUE UOIJeAIaSO Jeak Jolid

19b6pa)| |esauab pue siabpaj-qns usamlaq saosualapig @

"£20Z [BOSI) Ul Ja)jewW Siy) Jojuow
0} ®NUNIUOD [|IM BAA "JeaA Jolid ay) Ul Se UoBAISSJO SWES 8U) PaloU pue SUOINEI|IDU0D8. JUB] 8Y) PAMSIAS) PUB paulelqo oM ‘Ieak Juslind ay) Ul seouejeq yueq JaAo Bunse) Jno jo ued sy

:uoljepusaWIWIOddYy

‘Bunodal |eloueUl O) paje|al seale Aay 8say) Jo Yoes Ul Jussald aie s|osjuod [eulsiul syenbepe ainsus 0] siseq A|ylUoWw e U0 pamalnsl 8g pjnoys
selus |[euinol pue suoljel|Iouo9al JUed eyl papusWWodal S\ 'siseq Jejnbal e U0 pamaIASl JOU 81oM SaLJUS [euINOl pue suoljeliouoda. YUued Jey) 1ey) pajou am ‘Yiom pjal} Jno Bulng

:UOI}epPUSWIIODd] pUE UOIJeAIaSO Jeak Jolid

SUOIjeI|I2U023l Yue( JO MIIASY @
*Jeak Joud ay) ul paiuspl SUOIBAISSJO 18y 8y} 0} dn-Moj||0} JNO Papn|oul SABY SAA
SuoljeAIaSqoO Jeak Jold

dlUNUOJJ S3lUglligy [0

seolpuaddy SioPe [euonippy selouaiola( [044U0D SjusWale)SSIN sjnsey @ SYsIY IpNy snjels s)ybIyBIH PNy




L i

"£20Z |e9sl} Ul Ja)jew siy} JojUOW 0] 8NURU0D [IM DN "ojgeolidde sulewsal ||i1s UOIBAISSJO SA0JE 8y} Jey) S810U HINJY ‘Jeak Juslind sy Ul alieuuonsanb ay) Jo mairal UQ
:uojjepuaWWIoddy

"ss900.4d uoeoyuspl ] SH isngol e BuidojaAsp pepuswiLIoos]
OINdY "SWieo pue sajel O] | @ouaiaylp Aluspl Jo/pue maiaal o) aoeld ul sseooid |ewo) Ou Sem 818y} 1eyl pajou am ‘edieuuonsanb Aoljod xe) j108.ipul 8y Jo MalAal Jno Bung
:uoIjepuBWIWIODd] PUE UOIJeAIaSO Jeak Jolid

saloljod xej jo841pu| @

"PAA|0Sal JajleW SIY} JOPISU0D A “suonelsado s,uoneziueblQ ay)

JO 9|BDS pue 8zIs 8y} S}o9|jal pue sieudoidde si ) jeyy Bunou ‘Aoijod 1asse |ended ay) Jo Adoo B pamalnal pue paule}qo em ‘Jeah Jusiind ay) ul sjasse |ejded Jono Buiss) Jno Jo Jed sy
:uol}EpUAWWIOIY

‘sjasse |ejideo g|qibue) 0y Bunejas ssesoid Bunlodal [eioueul) ay) Jo uoneoidwis pue Aous)sisuod pasoidwl 01 pes| pjnom

SIy] "sJooali Jo pieog ay) Aq panoidde pue padojaasp aq Aaljod e jey) papuswiwodal o\ ‘Aoljod 1osse |ejded [ewlio) B 8ABY J0U pIp uolleziuebliQ ayj jey) pajou am ‘ypne ay} bulng
:Uol}EpPUaWWIOIdI pUE UOIJBAISSO Jedk Jolid

Ao1jod jasse jeyden @

“Jeak Joud sy} Ul payuspl SUOIBAIBSJO J8Y}0 8y} 0} dN-MO||0} N0 PapN|oul 8ABY SAA
SuoljeAIaSqoO Jeak Jold

dlUNUOJJ S3lUglligy [0

seolpuaddy SIB)je|\ [BuolIPPY SelousIdya( [04U0) SjusWa)B)SSIN s)nsay B SYsiY Hpny snjejs

sybIyBIH Npny




4! i

‘Buiuueld |eloueuly wie)-6uoj Jo uoneluswa|dwi 8y} pue SaLSIUI 8Y) YIIM UOIESISAUOD PaNUNUOD SI SB ‘[eoljlI0 S
uoneziuebiQ 8y} Jo Yjjesy [eloueul) 84} UO SNO0J PENUNRUOD B SpUsWWOo9al DN ‘ojgejieAe Jabuo| ou sI Buipuny uonebiiw pue anunuoo seinssald S)Soo se ‘JoAeMOH "Uleouod Buiob e
se ainin} a|qesasalo} 8] OJul 8jelado 0} 8nNUIBUOD ||IM uolieziueBlQ 8y} aAsljaq am ‘puads Areuona.osip pue 18b6png paouejeq e uo Buisnoo) anunuod 0] Juswabeuew JO S8 8y} UBAID

:uoljepusaWIWIo’dy

b Z0Z Ul panuniuoosip aq 0] Si pue €20z pPuokeq anuijuod o) pajoadxs jou si Buipun)
uoneBiiw siy) puelsiapun apA ‘s1sod uoddns 0y Jeak sy Buunp Buipun) uonebiiw paAleosl sey uoneziuebiQ ay) ‘spieog yijeaH 2ljgnd Jaylo 0} Je|ilis ‘1ey] S810uU 0S|e HINJY ‘Slesse
s}l peaoxa saliqel| s,uoneziuebio ay) Ageseym (y€8°€22'2$ - 1202) L0Z°L28'L$ 40 uonisod Ayjiger| [eioueul 18U e Ul S| uoneziueblQ 8y} ‘ZzZ0zZ ‘L€ Joqwiada( JO Se ey} sajou DN

:uoieAlasqo

Ayjiqeurelsng [eroueuly @
"MOJaq paziewWNS Usaq aAeY asay] “uoneziuebiQ ay} je aoe(d ul sassad0.d 0} paje|al SUOBAISSJO JaY]0 UIBHSD Paliluspl 9\
suoljeAlasqo Jeak jua.iring

dlUNUOJJ S3lUglligy [0

seoipuaddy SI9)E|N [BUONIPPY selouBloleQ [0JU0D SjusWale)SSIN sjnsey @ SYsIY IpNy snjels s)ybIyBIH PNy




£l i

‘ssao0.d ul abueyd siy} yum juswabeuew poddns ap) “UOUSAIBIUI [ENUBW 10} paau
ay} Buneulwid ‘Agalayy pue Ajgieindoe suoljeoo|e asay) ssadold 0} o|ge sI walsAs |joJhed ay) jey) ainsua 0} sapelbdn Alessadau ayew 0} sueld sey juswabeuew ‘€Z0z Ul 9A1109)T

"pe1081100 Apealje Jou pey juswabeuew jey) siolle Aue a1ou Jou pip pue Jipne ay) Jo Led se Buise) [[oJAed pajsjdwoo app
:uoljepusaWIWIOddY

"9]eINd2e S| UoI}ed0||e 8y} 1ey} ainsua 0} JapJo ul welboud Buipuodsallod ay) yim sauees yels ubijeas Ajjlenuew
0] pey juswabeuew a8y} ‘paljuapl S1041 8y} JO JNsal e sy ‘sasuadxa Alejes jje)s Buneoolje jo ssao0.d ay} Buunp walsAs |joJAed ay) ul siouie paiuspl Juswabeuew ‘Jeak ay) Bulng

:uoieAlasqo

—

l101Aed

"MO[8( pazilewwns usag aAey 8say] uoneziueblQ ay) je aoe|d Ul S8sse00.1d 0} paje|al SUOHBAISSJO JOYI0 UIBLISD palijuapl SN

suoljeAlasqo Jealk jua.iring

dUNUOJJ S3lU8IlE0 [01UTY

seoipuaddy SI9)E|N [BUONIPPY selouBloleQ [0JU0D SjusWale)SSIN sjnsey @ SYsIY IpNy snjels s)ybIyBIH PNy




pl i

‘€202 [eosly Joj a|qeaidde aq |im 1ey) (,SOHY,) suonebijgO Juswalnay 19SSy 0} Sajejal Wi} Jeau ayj} ul Juswasunououd

JueolIubIS }SOW By} ‘ISASMOH ‘SJUSWIS)E)S [BIOUBULL BY) 0} S8)0U 8Y} Ul PESO[OSIP US8a( JoU 8ABY BAI}0848 194 Jou Jng panss| sjuswsounouoid Buunoooy

uonejuswajdwi ainyn4

"HodaJ 0} swa)l ou aJe aJay |

soojoeid pue salojjod Bununodsoe ayj jo syoadse aAeyjenb Jueayiubig ‘

‘SJusWalL)S [BIouUBUl 8y} Uo Joedwi ou Sem alay) ‘Ynsal e sy ‘sadijoeld pue saioljod Buizunodoe ueoyiubis 0} sabueyo ou aiam alay |

soonoeud pue saloljod Buipunodase juesiiubis pasiAal 1o mau jo uonduoasag

‘pouad ay) buunp paijdde pue pajosjas aiam jey) saonoeud pue saioljod Buiunodoe Juesiiubls mau ou aiem aiay |

soojoeid pue saloljod Bupunosse juedsiiubis Jo SUOIII3|SS [elU|

3J119e.0 pue Saidied Bununodde Jued

saoIpuaddy SI8ie|\ |euonippy salousidle( [04U0D sjuswaje)ssiy SHNsaY B SYsiY HPNY SHEIS sybIyBIH Npny

O




Sl i

9.1ns0|2sIp pue uoljejuasaud Juswajels
|eioueuly jo syoadse aAie}ijenb juesiubig

‘Jodal 0} siapew oN

sjuswadunououd Bupunoosoe

‘psepue)s Buunoooe mau siyy Juswsadwi Ayadoud oy asinbal Aew Asy) aoue)sisse ay) Mmau jo uonesijdde Buipiebal suiaduo)

Hun yesH ayy apiroad o} 8jge|ieAe aq [|IM A “€Z0Z [e9Sl 10} 8|qedldde aq |im ey} (,SOYY,)
suonebiiqO juswalnay 19SSy 0} Saje[al Wd) Jeau ay} ul Juswasunouold yueoyiubis jsow ay |

JuUaUOD pue ‘Juswabue.ie

‘Jodau 0} slepew oN
‘wJoy - uonjejuasald Jusawajels [eloueulq

:Buimoyiof au3 JybIYLIY os|e o\

seolpuaddy SIB)JB|\ [BUOHIPPY selousIoya( [04U0) SjusWa)B)SSIN s)nsay B SYsiY Hpny H

sybIyBIH Npny




sjybisul 9oueINSSE sjuswasunououd
pue Jpny Buiunoosoe ainyng
spaepuejs Bunipne

Ayenp ypny aA1oaye AimaN
SUOIJEOIUNWIWIOD

KBojouyosa | paiinbai sayio

S8dPuadd




Ll

"M3IABJ INOA 10} payoene si Jaya| uoiejuasaldal
juswabeuew ay| "ea)IWLIWIO) ddUBUIH 8y} 0} papirocid Si 18)19| uonejuasalidal
juswabeuew Jno jo Adod e ‘spiepuels [BuOISSaj0.d YlM 8oUBpIOddE U]

juswabeuew jo suoljejuasaiday

‘payoeye se Jodal siojpne 1elp JNo Ul INo 18S SI JIPNE INo JO UOISN|oU0D 8y |

Moday sioypny

‘uonewojul s yjiesH oljlqnd

piemp3 9oulld sbunseH jo Ayjenuapiuod buipiebal saioijod Ino Jo Juswabpajmouyoe
pue uoiewliIuod }sanbal am ‘siaquiaw wes} Jo aduspuadapul JO UOHBWIUOD
|euJajul JNO 0} UonIppPE U] "UoISSajoid ||BJBAO JNO pue 9N Yiog Jo Juswalinbal
ssauisng pue |euoissajoid Buiob-uo ue s| uonewloul Sjualo INo Jo AJljeipuaplyuo)

"lonuod Aljenb Jo we)sAs 1us)sISUcD pue
1SNQOJ B 8ABY M pUE ‘U)|eaH 21|qnd pJempg aoulid sBunsey Jo uspuadapul aie ap\

Ajjenuspiyuod pue asuspuadapui 0} Buiuienad sia)ep

saolpuaddy sslouslola( |04uo0)

SJUSWISSSSSY AIEND 1IpNY [BNUUY 020¢ H0oday SJUBISU] AEND 1PNy avdo  »

SINSaY SUORoadSU] [eNUUyY 20 Hodey SJUBISUl AEnD 1PNy gvdD -«

SNSay UonoadsU] WHBU] ZZ0g Hoday SJUBISUT AIEND JIPNY avdd

:1eak 1sed ay) Jano pajonpuod suonoadsul Ajienb Jo synsal ay) Jnoge
SJop|oyayels 1ayjo pue Saa)ilwo) PNy Wojul 0} pieog Aljigejunoddy dlignd
uelpeue) ay} Agq paysiignd aiam syull Buimoljos 8y} ybnoiyy sjgejieae suodal sy

|o20jo0ad uonesIUNWWOD gy¥dD

sjuswaje)ssIpy S)INSaY @ SYSIY IPNY snjejs syBIYBIH HpnY



https://cpab-ccrc.ca/docs/default-source/inspections-reports/2022-interim-inspections-result-en.pdf
https://www.cpab-ccrc.ca/docs/default-source/inspections-reports/2020-annual-audit-quality-assessments-en.pdf?sfvrsn=80c7adc2_11:%7E:text=CPAB%20inspected%2011%20annual%20firms,files%20(2019%3A%2032).&text=Four%20largest%20firms%3A%2072%20engagement%20files%3B%20six%20with%20significant%20findings.&text=Seven%20other%20annually%20inspected%20firms,files%3B%2022%20with%20significant%20findings.

8l i

‘uoiuido Jno Joj siseq e apinoid 0} ajeudoidde pue JusioNs SI pauIR}qO SABY M 9OUSPIAS JIpne 8y} 1By} aAallaq a\

‘sjuswalinbal 8say} YIm aouUeploooe Ul saljjigisuodsal
[e21y}8 JBYJ0 N0 Paj|Iiin} 8ABY M pue epeue) Ul SJUsLULSIe]s [eloueul) 8] JO Jipne JNo 0] JueAs|al ale ey} sjusWalinbal [ealyje ay) yum soueploooe ul Alug ay) Jo Juspuadepul aie apn

‘Jodal ,SJ0}IpNe INo JO UON08S ,, S}uaWaje}s [ejoueul- ay} 4O }Ipny ay} 104 sanijiqisuodsay
,SJ03Ipny,, 8y} Ul pPaquosep Jayun) aie spiepuels asoy) Japun sanijigqisuodsal InQ ‘splepuels Bunipne psjdecoe Ajjeisusb ueipeued Ujm 90UBPIODOE Ul JIPNE INO PajoNpuod S\

uoluidp 4oy siseg

‘suoneziuebio }1401d-104-Jou 4o} Splepuels Buiunoooe ueipeue) Yjim a0UBPIOIDE Ul papud Usy) Jeak smoj) yseo s}l pue
suonelado Jo sjnsal s}l pue ‘zz0z ‘1€ lequasaq je se Aliug ay} Jo uonisod [eroueuly 8y} ‘syoadsal jeusjew (e ul ‘Alie) Juasald syuawalels jeioueuly buifuedwoooe ayy ‘uoiuido uno uj

‘(,Sluswale)s [elouBUl, BU) SB 0} pa.lajal Ja)jeulsiaH)

sa101j0d Bunnunoooe jueoliubis jo Alewwns e Bulpnjoul ‘sjuawa)els [eloueUly 8y} 0} S8J0U pue .

papua uay} Jeak ay} 10} SMOJ} YSeD JO JUBWIS)E]S By} .

papus uay} Jeak ayj o} saniigel| [B1oUBUL }8U Ul S9BUBYD JO JuBWS)e]s sy} .

papua uayj JeaA ayj Jo} snjdins pajeinwnooe pue suoljetado Jo jJuswalels ay) .

2202 ‘1€ Jaqwiada( je se uopisod [ejoueuly Jo JUSWale)S 8y} .

:asudwos yoiym ‘(Amu3, ayy) yyesH olignd pJemp3 aould sBuniseH jo sjuswiaje)s [el1ouBul 8U) pajipne aAeY S\
uoiuidop

ylleaH 21ignd pJempI 8oulld sbunseH Jo pJeog ayj JO siequis|y 8y} 01

140d3d .SHO0LIdNV LNIAN3Id3dNI

008] SI01PNe 1JeJd e) Xipuaday

seolpuaddy SISNE|N [BUONIPPY sejousloleQ [0JU0D SjusWale)SSIN sjnsey @ SYsIY IpNy snjejs SsIyBIYBIH BpNY




6l i

‘Juswabeuew Ag epew sainsojosIp pale|e. pue sejewse Buiunoooe Jo sseus|qeuoseal ay) pue pasn saioljod Buijunoooe Jo ssausielidoidde ay) sjenjeas .

"|0J3U0D [euIB)UI SAJIUT BY) JO SSBUBAIIDAYS 8y} uo uoluido ue Buissaldxa
Jo asodind ayj Joj Jou Ing ‘saouejswinolid ay) ul ajeudoidde ale jeyy sainpadoud ypne ubisep 0} Jeplo ul pne ay} 0] JueAsjal [0JjJU0D [eudjul Jo Buipuejsiepun ue uielqO .

"|0JjUOD [BUIBIUI JO SPLIISAO Y} JO ‘suolejuasaidaisiw
‘suoissiwo euonualul ‘A1ablioy) ‘UoISN(0d SAJ0AUI ABW pnedy Sse ‘Jolid wol) Buiyinsal auo 1oy ueyy Jaybiy si pnedy wody Bunnsal juswaleissiw [eusjew e bBunosjap jou Jo 3si 8yl

‘uoiuido Jno Joy siseq e apinoid 0} ajeudoidde pue JusIoiNS SI ey} 90USPIAS JIpNe UIBlqo pue
‘sysl S0y} 0} aAIsuodsal sainpasoud Jipne wiopad pue ubisap ‘JoJle JO pnelj 0} anp Jayjaym ‘SjuswWalels [eIoUBUL SU) JO JUSWSIBISSIW [BlIS}BW JO SYSI 8y} SSOSSe pue Ajuap| o

:0s|e 8\

‘JIpne ay} Jnoybnolyy wsiondays [euoissajoid uiejuiew pue juawbpn( [euoissajold asioiaxe am ‘spiepue)s bBunipne paydadoe Ajjesauab ueipeue) yjm adueploooe Ul Jipne ue jo lJed sy

‘sjuswiale)s |eloueUl 8y} JO SISeq 8y} UO uaye) slasn
O sUOISIo8p 2IWOU0DS By} 8ousn|jul 0} payoadxe aq Ajgeuoseal pinoo Asy) ‘e1ebaibBe ay) ul Jo Aj[enplAipul ‘I [eLIs]eW palspISUOD ale pue JoIs JO pnelj Wolj asiie Ued Ssjuswale)ssii

"S]SIX® JI UBYM JUSLUB)E)SSIW [elis)ew . 108)8p
sAkeme |Im spiepuels Bunipne psejdeooe Ajjeseush ueipeued yym 8oUBPIOOOER Ul PBJONPUOD JIPNE UE jey) asjueienb e Jou S| Jng ‘@oueinsse Jo |9A8] YBly e S| 8oueinsse 8|qeuoseay

‘uoluldo Ino sapnjoul 1ey) 1odas siolpne ue
8NSS| 0} PUB ‘1018 IO PNEl) O} BNP JBYIBYM JUBWISILISSIW [BLSJeW WO} 881} 8J8 SJOYM B SE SJusWale]s [BIoUBUl 8Y) JOUIOYM JNOge 90UBINSSE 8|qeuoseal Uieqo 0} aie SaAoalqo inQ

Sjuswaje)s [ejoueul{ a3y} JO }Ipny dy) Joj sanljiqisuodsay ,sio)ipny
‘ssao0.d Buiuodal [eioueul) sAug syl Buieasiano 1o) ajgisuodsal ale soueulanob yim paebieys asoy |

"0S Op 0} INg dAljBUIS)E Jl1SI[Bal OU Sey 1o ‘suonelsado asead 0} Jo Ajijug ay) ayepinbil 0} spuajul Jayye juswabeuew ssajun Bununoooe Jo siseq ulaouod Buiob ayy Buisn pue uiedou0d
Buiob 0} pajejal siepew ‘a|qedidde se ‘Buisojasip ‘ulaouod Buiob e se anunuod o) Ayjige sAug ayy Buissasse oy 9|qisuodsal si Juswabeuew ‘sjuswalels |eloueuly ay) Buledaad uj

"JUSWIS)E)SSIW [BLIS)ewW WOl) 931} 8le Jey} sjuawalels |eloueuly Jo uonjeledald sy sjgeus 0} AlesSa2aU S| SaulWIS}ap JuswWwabeuew se |0Ju09 [eula)ul
yons Joj pue ‘spiepuels Buijunoooe 10j09s olignd uelpeue) Ylm 90UEBPIOIOE Ul SJUSWSE]S [eloUBUl} 9Say) Jo uonejuasald Jiej pue uoneledaid ay) Joj g|qisuodsal s| juswabeuely

SjuawWale)S [eIdURUIH 8y} JOJ 8OURUIDAOL) Y}IM pabieys asoy] pue juswabeueyy jo sanijiqisuodsay

ANUNUO3) 11008] SI0JpNe 1Je.d el xipuaddy

seolpuaddy SISNE|N [BUONIPPY sejousloleQ [0JU0D SjusWale)SSIN sjnsey @ SYsIY IpNy snjejs SsIyBIYBIH BpNY




0z i

€202 ‘92 Iudy
epeue) ‘uoisbury

S]UBJUNODDY 2I|gNd PBsUS2IT ‘SIUBJUNOJJY [BUOISSSJ0Id palaley)

‘uoluido jipne Jno Joy a|qisuodsal A|9|0s uiewsal app ipne dnoub ay) jo aouewlopad pue uoisiaiadns ‘UuoidalIp 8y} J0) d|qiIsuodsal aJe ap\ “Sjusawalels
[eloueul} 8y} uo uoluido ue ssaldxa 0} Ayyug dnoub ay) UM SBIIAIOE SSBUISNg JO SaNIIUS 8y} JO uonewlojul [eloueuly ay) buipiebal aouapias Jipne ajeldosdde juaioiyns uielqO .

“Ipne uno Buunp Ajyuapl om jey} [0JjJuod jeulaiul ul saiousIoyap juesiiubls
Aue Buipnour ‘sbuipuyy Jpne jueoyiubis pue jipne ay) jo Buiwi pue adoos pauueld 8y} ‘siepew Jayjo Buowe ‘Buipsebal soueusanob yum pabieys asoy) ypm apedlunwiuwion o

uonejuasald Jiej SBABIYOE Jey) JBUUBW B Ul SJUSAS PUB SUONJOBSUE.)}
BuifJepun ay) 1uesaidal SJUBWSIE]S [BIOUBUI 8Y) JBUJOYM pue ‘Sainsojosip 8y} Buipnjoul ‘sjusws)e)s [eloueul 8y} JO JUSJUOD pue 8INjonJis ‘uolejussald |[BJeA0 By} 8jenjea] .

‘uJaouoo Buiob e
SEB 8nunjuo9 0} 8sead 0} S,AJIJUg 8y} asned Aew SUOIIPUOD JO SJUSAS alninj ‘JIaAemoH “Hodad ,slo)ipne uno Jo ajep ay} 0} dn paule}qo aduUspIAS JIpNe 8y} UO Paseq aJe SuoIsnjouod
JnQ "uoluido uno Ajpow o} ‘elenbapeul aJe SaINsO|oSIP Yons Ji ‘10 Sjuswalels [eIOUBULL Y} Ul S8INSO[OSIp pajejal ay} 0} Wodas ,siolipne Jno ul uoiuaje melp o) palinbal ale
oM ‘s)sIxo Ajulellaoun [elisjew e ey} apnjouod am J| "ulaouod Bulob e se anuiuod 0} AJjiIge s,Alug 8y} uo jgnop jueoiubis }seo Aew Jey) SUOIIPUOD 10 SJUBAS O} paje|al S)SIXa
Ajuienieoun [euglew B Jaylaym ‘pauleiqo aduspiAd lipne ay) uo paseq ‘pue Buiunodoe Jo siseq ulaouod Bulob ayy Jo asn sjuswabeuew jo ssausjeldoidde ayy uo apnpouo) .

SjuawWale)S [eIdURUIH 8y} JOJ 8OURUIDAOL) Y}IM pabieys asoy] pue juswabeueyy jo sanijiqisuodsay

ANUNUO3) 11008] SI0JpNe 1Je.d el xipuaddy

seolpuaddy SISNE|N [BUONIPPY sejousloleQ [0JU0D SjusWale)SSIN sjnsey @ SYsIY IpNy snjejs SsIyBIYBIH BpNY




¥4

@ saolpuaddy

(Z00¢ 4010 Aaprp-ssusqies s Ag
pauysp s Janss| (035,) uoissiwuwo]) aBueyoy pue SSIUNISS SSIBNS PSYIUN E 10U SI PUE (D8 SSNUNDSS
uelpewe]) SjgqedKide Aue spun pauysp se) sanss! Bunoda ueDEwE] B J0U S1 AT Y3 By waguoo 3pn (1L

‘eranaesy Buruodas-uou Jo spuessifiar HIg-uoy
‘waoue Bunl e se smmuod of Aupge s Anwg syl wodn ygnop ueoyulis
1563 KB 1B SUDIERUSD 10 SIUSAS O PIJE[RY SINUIELEOUN [ELSIELU J0 SUBME 10U 302 3 JBU) WIyuoa 3p (0L

"SUBLISIELS [EIDUELY.
Ayl woegduwnsse waswe Buob 34 Jo 2sn 3w o) JuensgR wogeLLIoYE (B s noA papinced saey 3pn (B

R Bung
yomawey Buyodas erpueuy ajgeoydde a4 o pEuce g w

B|JEUDSES 5| JEL] MSHDSID 10 JUSWRINSESLW voqubooa) sxanpe o) ajesdosdde 20 saunsopsip pIIeRl
B3y pue ‘sewnsa Gunpmosoe Buyew v pasn suondwnsse weayiubis s pue elEp Sy spopsw 3yl (g

s e
“womzwey Bupodas [EIDUBUY WERSIRS U LIM SDUERICOOE W PISOIISEIR
pue 1) papmoace AEeudoudde usaq sney ssoueeqsucgaesuel pue sdiysuogejs Aued pajeRl |y (2

“BIEME
BB I YIIYM 0 SIIUEjEqSUsaEsUE pue sdiysuoneRs Aed paiefRu s ge nok o pasopsip 3AEY 38 (0
‘saed pajefed s A0u3 S 4o AuSm Sy) ok o] pRSOPSIp SREY 3N (5
‘sanued paigey
‘PES0[0SID 10 PAISNIPE USSq SABY SIUSWS|EIS [BIDUBLY 31 Ul SUNSOERSIP 50 Jusunsnine saunbay yiomawey
Burpodas [ErpuBuy WENIRI 21 Y214 J0) PUE SIURLEIES [EIOUELY 34 40 ER 2 of Jeanbasgns siuana Y ¥
ISIUSAS Jusnbasgng
"SUSWRIE]S [ERUEUL S
Buuedaud usym paspisucs =4 piNoYs Sioays S5oum swiejs pue uogedy) sgissod Jo [Enoe umouy e (3
"SUBUEE]S [EUET]
Burredasd uaym paUspisUcD 20 PIMOUS S109YS asoym "siuawsaulie enpequod o Soadse ge Buipngpu
“suonpenBal puE SME| LM SauUEdwos-woU pSioSdsns 50 SoUBHWLCS-UoU Jo SSOUBISIE UMaUy B (P

“siELpo 40 sioqenbas ‘sisdeue ‘ssadopdws Jauway ‘seafopdus Ag pEIEIUNWILLGD
‘sWwEEiE)s Enueuy sy Bunoaye ‘pney papadsns o ‘prey o seonefisge o) uogelm ul vogEULoE I (2

"SJUBLIEIETS [E1IDUBUY 34 UC ]03Y3 |ELSIELL B SAEY PINCT PRES PEiadsns Jo PREY yans ssym
siEpo —
10 ‘Burpoday Eouew Sao jonucs ewspe ul s3po eswubis ssey oym saafojdus —
quswabeuen —

"SSAOAL JEY] JO SUEME SIE 3M JEL) PREY paj2Sdsns 10 PREY o) UoIEfal Ul wogeuso e (g

RREY yo YnsR) B
SE D]EISSIL AREUSIEL 3] AEW SJUSWUSIEIS [EIDUELY 3UI JELL ¥SU 3] J0 JUSWUSSSSSE IN0 Jo snsa 3y (B

ek o) pRsopsip 3AEY 3N (€
ssuopemBa) pUB SME| R SoUBRdWCcI-LUOU P priEy

SUEME SUE 3M UDIUM 10 Buguodas [BIDUBLL JSA0 |COUGD [ELSU
10 STUEUS|UIEW J0 UoEjUswE|dus pue ulissp sy u SI0US0YED [E Nok 0) DHIEDIUNWALGD 3REY 38, (7

BURIOOE) [EISUBUY FSAC JOUUOS [ELLBMY

"SWUSUSEYS [ERUEULY.
BU) W PAOSYER) SUE DUE SPU0Dss Bununodoe suy) Ul pRpUcIS USSq SNEY Suoqoesues (B el Buunsus (y
‘phEY JBEIS0 pue Jusaad o) jonuss
[ELLESIUI JO SOUBUSIUIEW pue uonEpswa|dun “uBisap san Joy 2qiswodsal SUE 3w JEY) PUEJSISpUN
pue sBpajMouNTE OS|E S\ "JOLS JO PREL O} 30D JSYISYM JUSIUSIEISSILL [ELSIEW WO 3313 UE By
SIUBLESIE]S [EwEL) o uopeledaud 31 ajgeus o) AFESSE09U 51 PAUILLIBESD 96 SE joquoo Eeusqu yons (B
“SOUSDIAG JDNE UIEIQ0 0f AIES5303U
1 PSURLEESP nof WOy woy, Aaug sy uyim sucsiad o) S53008 papusanm yiua nod Bupeoad )

Jussafiebus
au g0 ssodnd 20 Jog sn wioly 3153nbas £ew nod JEL UoEILI EUORIDRE i nod Bupeacad (3

w=wabefus sy Buunp nod £g spew ssunbus e o) sesucdsal sjajdwoo Yy nod Bupeoud  (p
“UOELLLIONE JUEASESU UINS O) S53008 papounsanm gy nod Buipiecud (2

“SEUELWLLING UONS Ul DSENEAE 2UE SUDE WENIUBS |y -Suswaies [ERueuy s4 joage Aew
1B SIOIAUIP JO UETY SU} 0 SSERILALGD DUE SID0AUP Jo pueoq jo ‘pasedasd usaq 184 jou aney
SAINUIL LyDiys 10y sHUQSSW JUS0a] 0 SUOIRE J0 SSUBLAUNS 10 ‘sBun@aw jo saqnuil 3jados ag —

“saed pajEREs
Y suogoesueg puk sdiysuogelss |[e Buipselag uogeuuouul pue saqied DB IE 40 SIWEU 3 —
“Bunprijas “s e
JS0 PUE UOIEIUSWLNDOR "SPUGORU [ERDUBLL SE 4ONS | UOEULOIUI JUBASIR)) SWSWSIE)S [EDUeUy
a4 o voneredsad Sy 0] JUENSIRU 51 JEL] SUEME AUE 38 LDOM J0 uogeuwoiul e g nok Bupeoud (g
Hiomaley
Buipodas jeousw Juesa|Es s yus 3auepiosse ul Aeey juasaud pue peredaud uSSg aRBY SUSWISIELS
[ERAFEUL 35347 JE13 SAAI[3q PUE SIUSLISIETS [EDUEUY U 4o uonEjussaud Jiep pue uogesedasd s (e
oy Buipnjoul ‘ZZ0Z
'} Yo palep J2pS wewabefus syl jo swws) au uino 18 se 'sappgsuodsal no peEn SARY SN, ()

ssanfasung Bwuwwogu Ageudoudde o ssodind sy sy Amssaaau

DRUBPISUCD am St sawnbu yons apew Buiney ‘jayRq pue abpapmouy Jno Jo 1529 20 O) TEL WLLUCD OS[E 3
“BlE| Sy Oy | Juslayely

1IN0 135 SE SUDLLAD JUL YiM SIUETUOI0E U 3UE JSIS| SIL) Ul SYEL 3M SUoNEIURSs3udau U0 1Y) ULYUoD S,
JjesBUBL)

TTOZ 'LE Jagquzoag papus pouad 24 Jof pue je se (AQu3 3y,) esH 2igngd
puEMpS 20uld sBumseH o (_SIUBWRIEls [BIDUELY, ST 0 DRURSIA JRYEUIAISY) SIUSLIRIELS [EIDUELY 343 UD usiuido
ue Buissasdyxs yo asodmd aug sog sem maina nok 1ey) Bupesjsispun me wuyeos of 3sanbad inod 1 Bunum e apy

£20 '9T ludy

EpeUEs

FHG T4 oURUG “LmsBury

00+ SUNG 13245 SS30uLd £98
SWEIUNCIY [PUBISS30IY PRISKEY]
TSN

19713] UOIBJUBSaICa. JusLUBbRUBY 0] Xpuaddy

Sia)e [euonippy selouaIola( [04)U0D

SjusWa)eISSIN

SHNSSY ¥ SYSIY HPNY

H

sybIyBIH Npny



@ saolpuaddy

44

RME0Esp

E 10 JUNOLWE UE 0 UDISSIUG 3U) Buipnjoul "sjuswspess [BISUBLY Ul JUSWSJEISSIL EU0USILIUN UE S| J0WUE Uy

noyum pabipad vseq aeey Jo Busssiu 2UE SIESSE S 1EUY) 108] 34 [ESIUCD O] JAPUO W SJUSWUND0P J0 SRR
Buipea|siw 1o =spey A paiuedwosoe wEYo 51| "SIESSE 5 A0US UE [0 UYL S S3M0ALI 513558 Jo uoneudouddesy
"SIEST JUSILEIE]S [EIDUELL SAIFISP O] SIUSWSIELS [EIUELY

Ul SRNSOISIP J0 SIUMCWE Jo Suorssnuo Buipnpun spuswsielssnu [Euopusiul sanjonul Bupoday eroweuy wampney
Jols g prely

“S3oUESWNaED wao 5 Aaus auy Buuspisucs osge apym oY Jo UOGEUIGLLCD B 10

JUBLLSELSSIW E J0 2UNJEY JO 325 31} 'PUE SJUSLLSIEIS [EIDUEUY 343 J0 SISSN 34 10 SHISUSDEIEYD 343 Jo 'j0 Spaau
au 1o vondaouad Ag pagoaye suE pue "ssouElswnaED Bwpunouns oyt w apew ae AEusiew inode sjuawdonr

“SIUSLSIES |EEXUELL 3L JO SISEG U] U0 USYE] SHESN J0 SUMSIISP JILCU0S
aw souanpul o pajoadee aq Ageucsead pinoo § Buunasgo so Buneyssaw 'Buigauo § Feuspew S1 uonELLIO]

‘[EURIELW AE JEL S5eEew o) papwi| Buieq s paquosap aue BRS| SIYL Ul SUSHEUSSAIdaN UIELED
Aevaiepy
SUIHULE] — | JUSWY ey

saaimas apecdion elevep =ouew{ ‘'usuey fwy sp Ag

UORESSMUPY 0 I0pAA Weyung SusiEn, s Ag

HLT%3H 2Nand J4YMO3 IIN-D SONILEYH

Ay Asen sinoy,

“uoiEzIvefisn QNN W
o Jaquisw fue fq pSYpnE J8NSs| 035 UE J0 Sd &9 psypne senss) Buneodsy ueipeue] B J0 SIUSWSIELS
[esoueuy dnouf Sy i papnjoa g jou M LU S0 10 SIUALESIENS [BIDWELL 31 1B WU 0S[E 3p  (T1

[DBNUIU03J 33| Uonejuasalda. JusLaseUe -l xipuaddy

Sia)e [euonippy selouaIola( [04)U0D

SjusWa)eISSIN

SHNSSY ¥ SYSIY HPNY

H

sybIyBIH Npny



€2 i

"JUSLIB)LISSIW [BlIB)BW JO SYSII passasse
ay) 0] eAlsuodsal ale jey) sainpaoold Jpne jo ubisep ay) .

pue 10418 1O pnelj 0] 8anp Jayiaym
‘JusLWa]L]ISSIW |elis)ew Jo sysl ay) Buissasse pue BuiAjnuspl .
110} siseq e
sapiAoad Buipuejsiapun SIy} WOy PauIe}qo adUapIAd Jipne ay |

Jnoo0
0] J9M }I JI |eldjew
Bulieq pue HulLIN200
Juswae)ssiw
e Jo Ajjqissod
a|geuoseal e
S| 819y} UBYM S)SIXd

m juswiaje)ssiw

"|0J3U0D [eulalul JO WB)SAS s Aljua .

pue HyJomawely buipiodad |eioueuly sjgeoldde .

‘JUSWIUOJIAUD S)I pue Allua

9y} jo Buipuejsiapun ue

ule}qo o} sainpasoud Juswssasse ¥ysii wiopad pue ubisap apn

|eriajew Jo Ysil Y

@ epeue) ydo Wolj Uojjewliosul 910W 10} 913y 998
(O]

L20¢ 1vquiadag
G| Jaye 10 uo Buluuibaq

spouiad 10} sjuswajels
|e1oueuly jo syipne o} saljddy

sio}ipne
pue sjuawaje}s |eloueul)
Jo sualtedaud yjoq sjoapy

‘Bunipny uo spiepuels

[BUOI}EUIBIU| JBYIO 0) SpEeW Uda(g dABY Sjuswpuswe |ejpuanbasuod pue Bujwliojuo) ~ABojouyds} uonew.osul 0} uone|al ul Buipnjoul quawuolIAud BuinjoAS 8y} 0} puodsal 0} |elsjew
aouepIinb pasueyua ajelodiooul pue JUBWSSASSE Ysi 1snqod aiow e poddns ‘Ajixaidwoo aanpau ‘Ajjigejeas anoldwi ‘uoneordde ul Aous)sisuod ajowold 0} swie | “pJepue)s snoinaid
ay} yum sanssi pue sabuajieyd 0} asuodsal ul paziuiapow pue paziuebioal ‘pasinal Usaq Sey juswajelssiyy [eLisjepy Jo SYsiy ay} buissassy pue buifjnpuap| (pasinay) GLE SV

SPIBRURIS BUNIPNe 8ANJ31J3 AIMBN 2 XIpUaddy
— A — saUBEq (011100 E I — smes -



https://www.cpacanada.ca/en/business-and-accounting-resources/audit-and-assurance/canadian-auditing-standards-cas/publications/revised-cas-315-briefing

ve

"JUBLUBIEISSIW |Belld}ewW JO SHSLI passasse
B} U0 9ABY SJ0J0E} ¥SU JUBIBYUI PaljuapI S}0aye ay) 0} asuodsal
pasnoo} alow e Jo Jed se ‘sjipne snoinaid 0} paledwod uonewlojul
ualaip 1senbau pue sainpasoud jipne jualayip wiopad Aew app

ysu Jaybiy ay} 0} anisuodsal

aq 0} paubisap aq [m sainpadold aAluelsqns Ino Jo/pue ‘Buiyssl
1By} JO JUBIX8 8y} JO/pUE Pa}sa) S|0JJU0I JO Jagquinu 8y} asealoul
Aew yoeoudde ypne uno uay} ‘1aybiy sI juswale)ssiw [eldjew Jo
SYSII BY} JO JUBWISSASSE N0 1Y) SI UOIBISPISUOD SIY} JO 10818 aU} J|

jusawabeuew uo joeduwy

")SIl Juseyul Jo
JUSLUSSOSSE 8U)) SE aWes ay] S| JUsWa)e)SSIW [els)ew JO 3Si 8y}
‘S]0JjU0D JO SSBUBAIDBYe Bunelado ay) 18l 0} ueid Jou op am J|

"JUSWS)L)SSIW [elB)EW JO SYSII paljijuapl 0} puodsal
0} saunpaoo.d jipne pauueld Ino jo ubisep 8y} pue JuswaleIssiw
|ELIS1BW JO SYSH BY} JO SJUBLUSSBSSE N0 10848 Aew sabueyo ay |

JUBWale]SSIW |elalew Jo sysl Buissasse

uaym ‘1amoj o} Jaybiy wo.y abues e uo ‘yusweleissiw ajqissod e
1o apnjiubew pue pooyiey 8y} uo paseq ‘quawabpn( e Buew ul
SN JsISSe 0] YSi JuaJayul Jo wnijoads ay) Jo }3daouod ay} asn ap

"JUSWJE]SSIW 0} SUOIJIaSSe
Jo Aujigndaosns ay) joaye (seiq Juswabeuew o} Ayjigndaosns
‘ebueyo ‘Aluienoun ‘Alanoalgns ‘Alxajdwod se yons) siojoey
)SU Jualayul yoiym o} eabap ay) JopISUOD am ‘Juswale)ssiw
[BLIS]EW JO SYSII paljjuapl Jo} 3su Jualayul Buissasse uaypn

wea} }Jipne ayj} uo joedw

i

3SI Jualayul

1o wnujoads ay} Jo pua Jaddn ayy
0} 9S0|2 8Je YdIyMm SHSLI 9SO0UY) 1o}
Sl JUEOLIUBIS JO UOIULBP PaSIADY

Juswale)ssiw
[ellaleW Jo ¥SIl yoes 1oy

3SIJ |0JJUOD pUB YSI Judlayul Ssasse
Aj@jeiedas 0} Juswalinbal maN

Juswieje)ssiw
[BLIBJBW JO SYSII 8Y) Ssesse

pue Auspi 0} sn djay 0} suolesse
JUBAS|SJ pPUB SBINSOJOSIP pue
S8oue|eq JUNOJo. ‘suoljoBsuRl) JO
sesse|o Jueoniubis Jo 1deouoo meN

JUBWS)L)SSIW O] SUOILIeSSe
jueasjal Jo Aljigndeosns ay)
108448 ;S1010B) YSII JUBIaYUI, ‘YoIym
01 ®@a.Bap 8y} pue ‘Moy Junoodoe
OlUI 8E)] 0] JusWalinbal maN

:Buipnjoul ‘ssaos0.id
JUBWISSASSE pue uollealijuapl
)SH }sSnqgod aiow e ‘[jesanQ

abueyo Aay

3NUNUO3) SPIepue)S BUIPNe 8A
@ e

J AMB

SHNSSY ¥ SYSIY HPNY

¢ XIpuadcy

SIB)IE|\ [BUOHIPPY selousIoya( [04U0) SjusWa)B)SSIN snjejs

sybIyBIH Npny




6z i

$s920.d JUSWISSISSE YSU
ay} Jo pua ayj je joeq puejs, e

"S$)SlI 8s8Y} 0} puodsal 0] Jom Jipne [euoiippe wioyad o} sn asinbal ‘gjelidoidde suiewsa. JuswolLISSIW [BLIB}RW JO SYSH Buwiopad Buipnjoui ‘ssasoid
(1M UDIYM ‘JUSLUSIR)SSIW [BlI9}eW JO SHSLI [BUOIIPPE JO UOHEDIIIUSPI palJUSP! OU ABY S8INSOJOSIP JO S9oUB[E( JUNOJO. ‘SUOjOBSURI) JO JUSBWISSISSE PUE UOIJEIJIUSPI
8} Ul }Insal Aew uoien|eAs siy) ‘S9oUBISWNOIID Ulelad U SOSSE|0 [ella]eW Ulela0 Jey) UoeUIWISIap N0 JSYIdUYM a}en|ens o ¥SLI }SNQOJ 2I0W B ‘|[BISAQ

juswale)ssiw
|elia)ew Jo sysii 9y} SS9SSe pue
Aynuapi o3 siseq ajeridosdde

‘Siseq ue sapiaoud sainpasoud

e yons aplAoid 0} paule}qo uaaq Sey aduapIiA8 Jipne [jun sainpasold JUSWISSISSE YSII WOJ) PauIe}qo

JUBWISSaSSE YSI [euonippe wuouad am uay) ‘siseq ajeudoldde 92UBPIAD Jipne 3y} Jayjaym

"UOI}BAI9SqO Jo/pue uooadsul ‘sainpaoold [eonAjeue ‘Juswabeuew ue apiAoid Jou SB0P pauIe}qO SOUBPIAS JIpNe aU) 9pNjou0D am Bunenjeas Buipnjoui ‘ssaso.id
10 saJinbul Jayuny epnjoul Aew yoiym ‘sainpadold Juswussasse 1] "suoijesse Juawabeuew 0} AI0}0IPRIIUOD IO DAIJRI0JOLI0D Jaylaym JUSWISSISSE PUE UOIJEDIHIJUdPI

3SI [euolippe wJiopad Aew am ‘S9OUBISWNDIIO UIBLSD U] ‘PaulBlqo 92USpIAS JIPNE |[B JOPISU0D am ‘uoien|eAs siy} Buijew usypp ¥SU }SNQOJ 2J0W B ‘||eI9AQ

jusawabeuew uo joeduwy weaj} Jipne ay} uo joeduwy abueyo Aay

DBNUNLOIJ SPJBPLEIS BUnipne 8AnJa e AMaN 2 XIpuaddy
@ ! — saUBEq (011100 — R — smeis -




9¢

"108dsul am SpJodal BununNoooe ay) 10 8AISSCO 8M SallIAOR
ay] Juswabeuew Jo sainbul Ino Se yons ‘sainpaso.d Juswissasse
¥SIJ INO JO 1u8)xe pue Buiwi ‘ainjeu ay) 0] sabueyo ayew Aew ap

‘suoneoldde

11 s.Amua ayj ‘sanjoaul Jo ‘Ag paonpoud s jey} uonewlojul bunsa)
Joy ABajeus uno joaye osje Aew Aay] ‘sainpadold aAiuB}SqNs Wo.y
90UBPIAS Jipne aJow ule}qo Jo wayy uo aoueljal buioed jo asodind
8y} Jo} S|0J3U0D JO SSauaAoaye Bunelado ay) 1S} am Jayiaym jnoge
SUOISIOaP pPUE ‘SJUBLISSISSE YSIJ [0J3U0D JNO J084 e ABW S|0JJU0D

11 |esauab jo uonenjeas Jno pue ]| Jo asn ay} wody Buisie sysiy

"asuodsal Jipne
pue JuUBWaeISSIW [elId)elW JO SYSII 8Y] JO JUBWISSSSSE UNo J08)e
pue sebueyo 8soy) puejsiapun 0] 1oys Jipne pasealoul alinbal
Aew juswuoliAU® || 8Y) Jo/pue || Jo asn s Alijus ay) ul sebueyn

"S[euoISSa)04d JIpNe ] | JO JUBWSA|OAUI pasealoul

alinbas ybiw siy] " 1| wou Buisue sysu [enuajod pue JUSWUOIIAUS
118y} ‘1] Jo a@sn sAjua ay} jo Buipuelsiapun ue Bululeyqo uaym
|[ouuosiad JueAs|al Jaylo pue || JnoA yum AjpAisuaixa aiow abebua
0] A|9y||| @Je pue sainpadold Jusawssasse ysid JINo puedxa [|IM A

jusawabeuew uo joeduwy

‘wisiondaos jeuoissayo.d Jo aslolaxe ay) ajeljsuowap

0] sjuswalinbal uoneuswnoop pausyibualls “A10joIpeljuod

aq Aew jey) 9oUdpIAS Jipne Bulpnjoxa pJemo) Jo 8A1jeI0q0o.LI00 ag Aew
1ey} 9o0uUapIA8 Jipne Buiuie}qo piemo} paselq Jou Si jey} Jauuew e ul
salnpadold Juswissasse ysu wiopad pue ubisep 0] Juswalinbas maN

'Sy s A1uN28s1agAd 10 JuswuoldIAug || SAus ay) Jo sjoadse uleuao
10} sJapiAoid 92IAISS [BUJBIUI JO [BUIBIXS JO 8Sh 8y} Wod) Sy s ‘sabueyd
ejep ajendoiddeul ‘sebueyd welsboid 10 SS800E paziioyineun

apnjoul || Jo 8sn ay) wouj asue Aew jey) sysi jo sejdwex3

"Wy} ssalppe jey} s|oJjuod

1] |eJouab s Aaus ay) pue || 1o asn ay) woly Buisie sysl pajejal
S]0J]U0d 8BS0y}

0] JUBAS|SJ JUBWIUOIIAUS || 8Y} JO s}oadse Jay)o pue suoneoidde |

:ayy Aypuspi 0}

paJinbal aie am ‘@lenjeAs 0] uejld am S|0J3UOD palUSPI 8Y) UO paseqg

‘Jipne ay} 0} JueAs|al sassaoo.d
9S0U] Ul PBAJOAUI [Buuoslad pue sa8ssa204d | | 8y} puB}SIapuUn OS[e am
1ey} paie|d usaq sey 1l ‘aunjoniiselul || bunuoddns pue suoneoldde
1] Buipnjour ‘quswuoaiaug | | 8y} Jo Buipueisiapun ue Buluielqo uaypn

"1 Jo @sn ay) sajeibaul [opoLw
$S8UISNg 8] YoIym 0] 1UIXa 8y] puelsiapun 0] Juswalinbal maN

wea} }Jipne ayj} uo joedw

i

wsiondays jeuoissajoud
Buisioiaxa 0} Buijejau
sjuawalinbai pasueyug

1] 03 uonejas ul Buipnjoul
‘JUBWIUOIIAUD BUIA|OAD
8y} 9ziubooaa 0} pPazZIUIBPO

abueyo Aay

ANUNUO2] SPJBpUR)S Buniipne an

sia)el\ |euonippy

@ saolpuaddy

selousIoya( [04U0)

sjuswiaje)ssipy s)nsay B SYSIY HpNY

3 AMBN -¢ XIPUBdCY

sybIyBIH Npny

snjejs




Iz i

salnpasoud jJipne 1no ubisap
"s)sije1oads Jpne || JO JUSWSA|OAUI puB JUSWae]SSIW [BLIBJEW JO SYSI SSOSSE pue Ajjuapi 0} sn
paseaJoul aiinbal Aew siy] -AjpAnosaye bunesado aie Asy) a|qeus 0} ajenjeAs 0} ajelidoidde JopISUOD M S|OJJUOD JBYID  »
Jayjaym 1s9) Ajqissod pue ajenjeas 0} pasu OS|e M Jey} S|0Jju0d
1] |esauab jo uoneouiuspl ay} ul jnsal Aew yoiym ‘eyenjeas oy ueid
M S[0J1u0d By} 0} Bunejas ]| woly Buisue sysii Ajjuapl osje Aew apn

"SaluS
[euinol pJepue)s-uou Buipnjoul ‘selus [euinol J8A0 S|oJJU0D)

"YSu Jueoyiubis e ssalppe 1By} S|0JJu0) .
|oJ3u09 e jo uoljejuswajdwli

"WIBY) UOo aoueljal 8oe|d UBD oM JI SUILLISIOP 0) SSBUSAIJODS :SMOJ|0} pue uBisap ayj Bunenjeas
Bunesado sy 1s9) A|qissod pue ‘jo uonejuswsaldwi pue ubisep ay) Sk |[9A8] UOILISSSE U] Je Jusiale)ssiW [elisjew Jo Sysl ssalppe Jo asodind ayj 1o payuapl aq o}
a)enjeAs 0} uejd oM Jey} S|0JIUOD JUSIBHIP JO MaU Ajijuspl Aew app 1ey} s|04juo9 Jo uoljejuswaldwi pue ubisep sy} 8jen(eAs [IM 8\ paau S|OJUOD YIIYM JO UOIRDIHLIE|D

jusawabeuew uo joeduwy weaj} Jipne ay} uo joeduwy abueyo Aay

dNUNUOd) SPIEpUe]S BUIPNE BAINJ3)J3 AIMBN ¢ XIpuaddy
@ ! — saUBEq (011100 — R — smeis -




82 i

"sjuswipuswe 8doos-molleu JusWwuisAob
|eJopa) SNOLIBA 8pnjoul 0) 8sea|al [enlul S)I 0] Jusnbasqgns papuswe Sem Sjuawnjsu| [eloueul4 0SyE Sd .

‘suonelado

JO Juawiale)s ay} Ul pajuasald ag 0} aNUIBUOD [[IM SBSSO| pue suleb pazijeay ‘Juswale)ls siy} ul pajuasald

aq [|IM SjusWINJIsSul [BIDUBUL} PAJUNOJJE SN[BA Jie) U0 Palindul S8sso| pue suieb pazijealun ‘sjuswajels
[BIOUBUL B} Ul PapN[OUl 8] [|IM ‘S8SSO0T PUB SUIBS) JUSWAINSEaWaY JO JUBWa)e)S ay) ‘Jualale)s Mau .

uoljejsued)

‘paniwiad jou sI Bununoooe abpaH . Aduauinos

"8]gBO0AB.I SI PUE JusWNJSUI [eloUBUL 8y} Jo uoniubooal [eniul Uo apew ad jsnwl 8210Yd SIYl pue 82ioyo s Alus :m_w._on_. ?
J0108s 2l1|gnd sy} uo Buipuadap anjeA e} Jo }S09 Je pallied aq ued ‘spuog Buipnjoul ‘SjuswinJisul [el1oueUlL J8Y10 sjusaWINI}SUl
[IV "®N|eA Jie} Je pallied aq 0) ale saAljeAlap Buipuels-eal) pue 18yiew aAloe ue ul pajonb sjuswnisul Alinbg A €202 ‘1 € Jaquisda( [e1oueul :

suonesijdwi pue Arewwng 9jep 9AlddT

"S)uswWwaJnel 19sse 0] j0adsal Yyum 1sixa suoiebijqo [ebe| Aue Ji sulwliaep 0] YD Paj|041uod
Ie 01 uonejas ul uone|siba| pue SeAoa.IP JUBWUIBA0D Joluas ‘sluswaalbe [ebs| mairal Ajinjale) .

"paziubooal aq |Im AYjigel| mau e se ‘Jgap Jou Joeduwl [Im Ajjiqel| [euolippe aU) MOy JopISUoD .

‘m Ainus Jojo8es algnd ay) ‘piepuels mau

ay} Jo ynsal e sy “(,vDl,) s1osse |endes s|qibue) pajjojuod Aue jo Juswadnal uodn patinoul 8q o} suonebiiqo A:wON_<=v
[eba] Aue Jo s1s00 aininy 0} paje|al Alljigel| e plodal 0} Aljus J03oas olignd ay} alinbal |m pJepuels OYY 8yl . w:O_“—_wm__QO
‘sjesse |ejideo ajqibue) Bunelsado pue Bulumo Jo 1509 |elbejul ue juswalilal
se paziubooal aq ||IMm S}SOD Juawall}dy "asn aAonpoud uil sjasse [eyded a|qibue) Jo Jusawaljal YjIm pajeioosse jossy

suonebi|qo |ebs| Jo aiNsooSIp pue uonejussald ‘Juswainsesl ‘uoubooal ay) S8SsaIppe pJepuels mau ay | . €70Z ‘L€ Jaqwada(]

suonesidwi pue Arlewwng 9)ep aAnddl3

BLLIB3UNCUOIA BUUNO3JR BInN4 € Xipuaddy

seolpuaddy SISNE|N [BUONIPPY sejousloleQ [0JU0D SjusWale)SSIN sjnsey @ SYsIY IpNy snjejs SsIyBIYBIH BpNY




Be ‘AloAnoadsoud 1o Ajaainoeodjal palidde aq ues aulepinb ay | .
‘paziubooal jou sajqibuejul paseyoind asojosIp
0} Juswialinbal ay} aAowal 0} uoieussald Juswejels |eloueuld L0Z L Sd 0} pue sa|qibuejul paseyoind azjuboos.
0} uoniqiyold ay} eAowal 0} $3deou09 Juswale)s [eloueuld 000L Sd O} Opew aJam sjuswpuawe adoos MoLeN .

sa|qibuejul
paseyoind

"s9|qibuejul paseyoind
10} JUNOOOE 0} pasn ale Aydlelaly 4y pue elsilo uoiiubooal jelauab ay) ‘Josse ue Jo uoniulap ay |
‘uonoesuel) abueyoxa ue ybnolayy paseyaind sajqibuejul aziubooal 0y sanius 10}09s 21ignd smojje aulepinb ay | . v202 ‘ L€ Jaquiaoa(

suonesijdwi pue Alewwng 9jep 9AlOd

"aJnjonJjseljul sy} Joj Jsuped 10)0es
aleAld sy} 0} uonelspIsuod Yyseo-uou Jo yseo Aed 0} spasu §l uaym Ajjigel) e saziubooal Ayus 103o8s aljgnd ay | .

"'SpUd £d 8y} Usym ainjonliseljul 8y Ul paje|nwinooe jsalalul Jueolyiubis Aue sjouoo

1 pue ‘asn o} pabieys ‘Aue JI ‘e@o1d 8y} pue $S829e S|0JIUO0D }I UBYM ‘@injonJisediul ay) Jo asn pue asodind A s¢d v
B} S|043U02 JI UBYM In220 pinom Ajjus Jo3oas d1ignd ayy Aq ainjonuiseljul Jo uoniubooal Jeyy sejou plepuels ay | . sdi :w.-w::._m
‘AloAnoadsoud 10 Ajaaioeod)al i Med
paljdde aq Aew piepuels ay] ‘diysisuped syeaud oignd e ybnouyl paindooud ainjoniiselsul Jo UOREIYISSE[D d)eAlld
pue Juswainsesw ‘uoiubooal ay} Joj sjuswalinbal mau Sapnjoul Yaiym ‘091 £Sd Uoioes paanpoiul sey gysSd . $202 ‘ L€ Jaquiaoa( allqnd

suonesidwi pue frewwng 9jep aAlddg

‘anuaAal ay} 0} Jybu ay} Alpus
103085 21iqnd ayj saalb jey) pauaddey sey JusAd UB pue anudAal 8y} pJ0dal 0} AJlloyine S| 848y} UBym SINd00
uoilubooal pue ‘yuasaid aie suonebijgo aouewlopad ou Usym SasLIie dnuaAal [elale(iun Jey} Sajou piepuels ay | .

‘suonebijqo ssuewuopad pajejal Jo uonoesies ayj Yym subije anuanal Jo uoniubooal sy} ainsus jsnw
Aua Jojoas a1jgnd e ‘uonoesuel) abueyoxa ue wodj Buisue senuaAal Jo 8SED 8y} Ul Jey} Sajou pJepuels ay | .

O9NUBAIY

‘Juswainseaw s} pue uonuboosl snuaAsl
10 Aous)sisuOD By} 8ouBYUS 0) SENUBAS. 8z11068)eD 0} ylomawel) o|buls e Saysi|qe}se pJepuels mau ay | . y20Z ‘1 € Joquiada(]

suonesydwi pue Alewwng ajep aA1329l]

JNUNU02] SIUBLIBIUNOUOA BUNUN03IL BJmnq € Xpuaddy

@ seolpuaddy SISNE|N [BUONIPPY sejousloleQ [0JU0D SjusWale)SSIN sjnsey @ SYsIY IpNy snjejs SsIyBIYBIH BpNY



o€ i

JAYligeypne buljgeus
sJaded Buiyiom jipne pue ssadoid INoA Jpoyiaw uonisuea) ajendoidde
JO uolnjejuawnaop sjenbape aney nok o ue pailjdde Aj3081100 NoA aneH

J s|apow ;8doos-ul Se paljljuspl S)asse Jo SWis)
Bunjsoo pue ejep s|geljal uo pased s.ONV ul Aenonued ‘syjuswale)s [eroueul) JNOA
JO JUsWIdINSEaW paulw.ia)ap NOA aAeH uo s,0YY Jo ssauajajdwod aney noA o

sysi Jipne A8y :(s,04Y) suoiebi|go juswalney jessy

D3NUNUOY)J SIUBLIB3UNCUOIA BUIUNC3IE 81mnq € Xpuaddy
@! — saUBEq (011100 — R — I -




saolpuaddy

‘Ajigen) uonebijqo juswaunal }Josse ay) Jo ajepdn pue maiaal uonejuswadwi-isod [enuue ayj Joj pajuswajdwi usaqg aney sue|d
"9)9|dWw o9 pue 8)eINdJe S|}l 8INSUS 0} pamalral Usaq sey Josloid ayy Buunp paltedsaid uonejuswnooq
‘payelp usaqg aey ‘sajoljod Buiunoooe juesiiubis Buipnjoul ‘sainsojosIp 810N

‘suonebi|qo Juswalnal }osse apnjoul 0} dn payooW USaq aABY SjusWwa)e)s |eloueul

Bunuodal jeioueuly

"9]eIndJk A||eoiewsayjew ale suoie|noje)
‘a|qejieAe

uoljeW.IoUI JusWAINSEaW 8y} UO paseq
a)endoidde si pajos|as poyjaw uonisuel) ay |
"9]Ep JUSWAJNBI }9SSE Pajewl}sa

UlIM Jud)SISU0D aJe pue ajelidoidde ulewsal
19sse |ended a|qibue) ayj Jo 8| [Nydsn ay |
‘sjasse |ended g|qibue) oiloads

0} payul| usaq aAey suonebi|qo Juswalal 19SSy
"'SMOJ}

yseo ainyny Jo Buiwi} 8y} WIoUl 0} UOHBWIOLUI
a|geld. uo paseq si )l ‘paydde si Buunoosip J|
"SMO[} USEO 8y} Ul Juslayul Sauljawi} pue Sysi ay)
U}IM JUB]SISUOD S| 8)el JUNOJSIp 8y} ‘a|qedljdde |
‘Aunge|

By} Ul papn|oul usaq aABY SBJ}IAIJOR JUsWaINa)
paiinbau Ajjebs| 0} ajgeinquie Ajpoalip s3s0d AluQ
‘9|(el|e] pue JUBAS|aJ S| UOIIBWIOUI }SOD

juswainsesn

U9Wad

selousIoya( [04U0)

dlUljuod

sia)el\ |euonippy

‘suonebhi|qo Juswaunal euajod jnoge
UOoljeWLIOUl UIB}CO 0) PaMBIAISIUI U3
aABY SISP|OYd.lS |BuIdluUl JUBAS|DY
‘payuapl uaag aAey 038 ‘saullepinb
‘suonenbal ‘sjoe |ebs| jueas|al ||y
‘sisAjeue Buidoos

ay) ul Jayyabo) padnoib usaq aney sysu
pue sojjsLIsjoeIRYD JBJILUIS YIM S}oSSY
‘sisAjeue

Buidoos ay) Ul papnjoul usaq aAey
s}jasse aAljonpo.d-uou pue aAldNpold
‘suonebijqo [ebs) jenusiod

1o} pamalnal usaq aney (-03e ‘Aem Jo
sybu Aioines ‘sases)| "6-8) syuswaaiby
‘sjuswalels

[eloueUL palipne a8y} 0} Sa|1ouodal

Bunsi| syasse |endes g|qibuey ay |

O

Buidoog

'ss8904d uonejuawaldwi sy} ul wayy abebua
0} Apog aoueuIaA0b J8y}0 Jo saIWWo) PNy
ay) 01 papinoid ale sajepdn 10sfoid Buliinoay

‘payelp

uaaqg sey Aoljod suonebijqo Juswalnal 19SSy
"au0)sajiw joaloid ueoyiubis

yoea Je pajnpayos usaqg Sey JUsWSA|OAUI JOJIpNY
‘8|geuoseal ale sauljawi Joalold

")sej 108foid yoeas

Jo} s|gisuodsai s oym saiyuapl ueld 108loid ay |
‘pabebus

uaag aney suadxe |eussixa ‘palinbai alaypp
"109l01d uonejuswajdwi ay}

10} 9|qe|leAR aJe $92IN0sal [suuosiad Jualolng

‘|lauuosiad 8ouUBUI4-UOU puE 8dueul
SapN|oul pue |BUONOUN}-SSOJD S| Wes) 108(oid

O

Buiuue|d 3o9load

109(oud uonejusws|dwi :suonebijqo juswalial 19SSy

SjusWa)eISSIN

N0UOJd BUNUN03E 3

SHNSSY ¥ SYSIY HPNY snjeys

N4€ XIPUaddy

sybIyBIH Npny



4> i

sjuawaje)s [e1oueuly ajejdwa} pue siaded BuIOM JO MBIABI W3] JIPNY SINDM — dUOISI|IN

‘pus Jeah £z 10} 8INSOjOSIp 8}0U paje|al pue sjuswale)ls |eloueuly ayejdwsa) aiedald “uonjeiuswsaldwi Joj pamoj|o}
$$920.d 8y} JO uoneuaWwnIop aAIsusyaldwod pue ‘sasodind ypne Joj uonebijqo uswsauial yoes buiuoddns suondwnsse pue uonejuaswnoaop Jo Aleiq e aiedald "Bunuoday
'y dayg

sajew}sa Jo abues pue ABojopoylaw JuaWBINSEAW JO MBIABI WRd] IUPNY SNIM — 2UOISI|IN

‘sjosse a9doos-ul 1o} ajew}sa jo abuel pue ABojopoyiaw Juswainseaw

swnoo( "sjosse adodas-ul Joj suondwnsse ayl] [njasn uo s}oedwi Japisuo) “sjasse Aue Joy paljidde aq |im BuilunoasIp JI sulwIB}d  "POYISW UOIJISURI)] JO UOIJO8[8S pue ‘SajgelieA
pue suondwnsse A8y Juswnoo( "Sa)IS AUB JO JUSWISSOSSE |BJUSWUOIIAUS [BUOIIPPE J0) Paau 8y} JOpISUOD pue ‘uoijewliojul a|ge|ieAe ssassy "Alljiqel] pajewsa ay} ainsesjp

¢ dayg

¢ 3SVHd

sjasse adooas-ul pue ‘sbuiysi| Josse ‘Ao1j0d 08ZESd JO MaIAaI Wed] PNy SINdM — 2UOISaIN

"BlIB1MO uoubooal 08ZESd Isulebe sjasse adoos-ul SSaSSY "Sjuawale)s [elouBUl pajipne 8y} 0} Swa)l YD1 Jo Bunsi 8y} 9j1ouoday

"$9}IS pPajeuIWBIU0D 09ZESd 10} pasnh salojuaAul pue ‘sbupsi| v L Bunsixe uo paseq salls 1o sjosse adoos-ul |enuajod Jo Alojuaaul ue dojaaaq -AlojuaAul sa)is/yD ] JO Uonedlyiuap|
iz dayg

‘Buiodal pue Juswalnseaw ‘uoneoalyiuapl uonebijqo Juswalnad o) sanljiqisuodsal pue sajol Ay se [|om Se (S}oeljuod pue suolejnbal se

yons) suonebijqo |eba] Jo S82IN0S UMOUY JUBSWNJ0P puUe ‘S}asse anlonpold-uou pue aaonpoud ‘sjasse adoos-ul Joj uoniuiap e apnjou| “Aoijod jueldwod 08zeSd e Jo Juswdojanag
1} dayg

Sau0)sa|iw uoneuswajdwi :suonebijgo Juswalljal }assy

D3NUNUOY)J SIUBLIB3UNCUOIA BUIUNC3IE 81mnq € Xpuaddy
@ ! I — saUBEq (011100 S I —— smers -




€e

walsAg Juswabeue Ajjend

seoualIadxa |euondeox]

ABojouyoa|

Q¥ SS800.d
‘ABojopoyiaN

Joypne
uab-}xaN
Aouaiolyje pasealou|

Aljenb 1ipne paoueyug

suonn|os Jpny
J1oJ Ja)uan

Juswis|geus
4oa)] pue eleq

©

yoeouddy pue AGojopoyian

‘'ssauisng JnoA ojul syybisul Jedesp
pue “su Jaybiy Jo seale uo sndoy pasealoul
‘uondnusip paonpai ‘Aljenb paosueyug
9ouaIadxa J9)j9q VY :}Insay

313M00 JUBLUBAGIALLI Shonunuo
@ e

SIoNe|\ |euoOIppPY

selousIol8(] [0U0D

"S}IPNE JNO JO SSBUBAI0B)D
pue Ajljenb ay} punoJe sawo2jnNo
[njoedwi 8ALp 0} NOA 0} palojie |

SjusWa)eISSIN

|enbip

y

JuswaJlnses|\

Aouaisisuo)

uoljezipJiepuels

‘ABojouyoa) paoueape pue ‘saljljiqeded
‘o|doad uno dojaasp 0} Juswi}saAul
Jeak-aAl} B JO 1SpIW 8y} Ul 8Je S\

g6$ -JuswilsaAul JnQ

OlIeLI0JSURL AG

- ABOOUYI.

SHNSSY ¥ SYSIY HPNY

7 XPUOCy

sybIyBIH Npny

H



e i

uaALId Ejeq

‘uapanq JnoA Buionpal
pue uoisioaid Buisealoul ‘yoeoidde Jypne paseq-ysi
e 9]e}||10.} Uoljewolne pue SoljA|eue ejep paoueApy

uoisigaid pasealou|

©

aouauadxa ‘Ipne ay)
Jipne ybnouy) swes) Jpne sapinb mojpaom juabijjsiul uy &
19}}9
LRl Mo|Jom Juabijaul O

"wes) Jipne JnoA YjIm Uoljeulplood
JusIole ‘pazijesusd sapiroid |erod Jusio 8indas v

2iIn%ag

@

"goualladxa Jipne Ja)aq e 0}
Bune|suel ‘ssauisng JnoA ojul syybisul Jadesp puy

aoualiadxa Jualjo pauljweal}s

el C
0] )IPNe 8u) BuIbuLg - BIBIY SN - ABOIOUUIB] 7 XIpUaC
@ ! — T — E sy 5 st Ny

C
-

)

C

sybIyBIH Npny

H



Ge i

E E sloth e @

‘'salnpaoo.d
1pne oyvads alow wJuopad pue elep "9|qeJaAIIBP B Uo
|eloueuly InoA ul sysu Ajjuapl ‘waisAs Buipes| sI wea) 9N JNO wol) oym ‘sjuswabebus Jus)sIsuod
8y} ybnouy) suonoesuel) Jo Moj} 8y} pue juswabebus ay) JO snjels awi Alleqolb Janiap 0} sn smoje
asI|ensIA 0} sh smoj[e eie|D DINdY ‘erep -|eal 8] 89S 0] Wea] 1Usl|0 8Y) SMO||Y 1ey) ABojopoyiaw Jipne ajqeoldde
azAjeue 03 salbojouyoa) 1seie| ay) buisn foussedsuen Alybiy ‘usnum AjpAninjul ‘ulepow
suoijesado Jualdiyd uaAlp-s3ybisu| pue uoljeioqe||0d awij-|eay uo13N29Xxa Judjsisuod Ajjeqolo

udy 85715 1886 e

sish|BUy UseD-o}-1apI0 BIeID NdX

SINAIBUE BJBID N S]Ualld 10} B1e1D JNAX MOIIOM ELeID NN

‘wJuoye(d ypne Jews Jno ‘ele|d 9N Se yons ‘swea) Juswabebus 1o} sj00) pue saibojouyda)l aAleAouUl Ul JuswisaAul Bulobuo ue 0} papiWod
BA 9\ “SsoN0eld Jipne |Bqolb 1no ssoloe Ajljenb pue Aous)siSuod SALIp 0} SjuswiisaAul Juediubis Buew ale am ‘suonepunoy Ajiienb yipne punos ano uodn Buipjing

ol YN - W DN IO - ABO|OULA3 ] 7 XIpuaddy

seoipuaddy SISNE|N [BUONIPPY sejousloleQ [0JU0D SjUsWaYEISSIN sjnsay B SYSIY NPNY snjels SsIyBIYBIH BpNY



https://players.brightcove.net/3755095886001/default_default/index.html?videoId=6283568894001
https://players.brightcove.net/3755095886001/default_default/index.html?videoId=6087120710001
https://players.brightcove.net/3755095886001/default_default/index.html?videoId=6087120710001
https://players.brightcove.net/3755095886001/default_default/index.html?videoId=6087120710001
https://players.brightcove.net/3755095886001/default_default/index.html?videoId=6087120710001
https://players.brightcove.net/3755095886001/default_default/index.html?videoId=6279082580001
https://players.brightcove.net/3755095886001/default_default/index.html?videoId=6279082580001
https://players.brightcove.net/3755095886001/default_default/index.html?videoId=6279082580001

o€ i

*Aabajul pue saiyje ‘@suapuadapul ‘AjIAl3oalqo
JO [9A8] 1SOWI]N 8Y] JO JUSLWIUOIIAUS UB Ul US)BHSpUN 8. SaljIAII0. paje|al Jno Jo |e

abpajmouny pue {sjoa3uo9 Ajljenb jo waysAs Huolis e uiyym spaepuels jeuoissajoud ajqesijdde

ncmmM_%%axm JO Ju8UI pue SlUsWalINbal 8y} yym aul| Ul ‘A|Jualsisuod pajnodaxa aie supne .

:uaym awo9ino ayj buiaq se Ajjenb jipne, aulyap apA

.- 9lelpowdy

Jiodoy ASUSIEdSUEI] PUE ANEnD JIPNY 2202 DN o

sjuswobebua um___w_mmm%_n ‘Aljenb yipne BulaAlep ul sinoineyaq ybu ayj ebeinoosua
SRS ARSI aInunN 0] uonalIp Jesd aAIb pue siaalip Buipoddns ay) Aq pauuidispun

yoeoudde uno 0} S8U0}SIBUI0D 8Y) ale sIaALIp anjeA Ayljenb unQ

ABojouyosl

|eubip soeIqWIT -

" soyuop "sJaALIp Ajljenb Jno uo [N} 0] S)eIpaWal pue Jojiuow Ajjenuiuod o)
Juswijiwwod Jno yum Buoje 8109 ayj e sjis Juswabebua Ayjjenb wuopad

mmmﬂ_mmsw% ‘AIaAIjBp S)I 0] S8INQIIIU0D Jaquiaw YJels pue Jauped Alaas moy pue
RNy Ajlienb JaAl@p am moy sauljino yiomawel4 Ayjenp jeqojo JnQ ‘Ajioud

1saybiy Jno suiewal pue Buiy) ybi ayy buiop suesw Ajjenuasss Ajijenpd

JAIEND JIPNE JoAI3P 8M 0P MOH AJeND 1INy G Xipuaddy
a ! SioelN [euonppY SeioUsIooQ (0100 S Sinsex § s PNy J— H SwBIUBIH PRy



https://home.kpmg/ca/en/home/services/audit/transparency-report.html

VA "saniAljoe gSy| pue spiepuels buiodad [eioueuly %
|euoneusalul uo syybisul 1saje| ay) sapinoid Jey) Jans|smau ueipeue) Ajyjuow y

syybisul a0 SMoN bunieaig Syl

uoneziueblio paj-asodind pue ualjisal ‘ejqeulelsns e Buipjing
(9S3) @doueulaAob pue [e120s fjejuswuoIIAUg

“JUBWIUOIIAUD
anndnisip s,Aepoj} ul papaau s||s abpa-Buipes| yim nok
wJe o} paubisep s8sIn02 8oueUly pue Buiunodde [eoIuyds |

Awapeoy bujuiea] 9NdA

"SJUaA? |eoljljodoab pue sisisesip [einjeu

‘6L-AINOD 03 Bunejal sebusjieyo Buioej syualo poddns
0} syybisul sepinoid J8)uad 982JN0SAL SBWI UlBLIdouUN
a1jud) 921n0Say buijioday [eidueuly
sauwil] uleuas’un

BepeuB) Ul SSSUBAIIDSYS 99)ILIWIOD JIpNY
Buideys saonoeud Buipes| pue sabusjeyo
jua1no ojul ybisul Buipinoid apinb jeonoeid v
uonp3 ueipeue)d

—9pINH 9dRIWWO) JIpNy

"'S99RIWIWOD

1PNy pue spieoq ‘Juswabeuew Joy} syybisul
pajelnd Buipiroad Jensismau Ajisuenb v
winjuUSWo

*spodal YoojnQO SN pue siane
Bunpny @ sanNdag uelpeue) ‘Sy4| Uo
ybipodg Buipnjoul sessauisng ueipeue)
Jo} suonealignd Auapuenb Jo saleg

sjuawdo|anaq juatin)

‘ssaulisng JnoA o} syoedwi

juswale)s |eloueuly [eiualod ayy Ayizuapi noA djay o}
sjybisul sapinoad ajuad aoinosal abueyo ajewlo InQ
9.1jud) 92.1N0SaYy buljioday

|eloueul4 sbueyd ajewl|d OINdM

*seljiunuoddo woolpieoq aziwixew
slequiaw pJeoq djay o} syybisul Buipes

anua) diysiapea| pieog

"SpJeoq pue SeapiWwWo) Jipny Jo} sjybisul pue yoleasal pajeind -£202 Ul epusbe aaWWod Jpne ay) BuinLp senssi Aay ay |

SjybBISu| @oueINSSY B JIPNY OINdM 9je19|929y

‘Juswabeuew pue sIo)oalIp JO pJeoq ‘SeaniWWo)) JIPNy 0] JSOW Jayew jeyl senssi ay) uo Bujuiyy 1sele| JnQ

OIS 83URINSSE PUB 1PNy g Xipuaday

seolpuaddy Sia)je}\ [UONIPPY seloualola( (043U0D SjusWa)e)SSIN S)INSaY @ SYSIY IPNY snjejs syBIYBIH HpnY



https://home.kpmg/ca/en/home/insights/2021/05/audit-assurance-insights.html
https://home.kpmg/ca/en/home/market-insights/board-leadership.html
https://home.kpmg/ca/en/home/insights/2020/11/current-developments.html
https://home.kpmg/xx/en/home/insights/2021/06/climatechange-financial-reporting-resource-centre.html
https://home.kpmg/ca/en/home/services/environmental-social-and-governance.html
https://home.kpmg/ca/en/home/insights.html
https://home.kpmg/ca/en/home/insights/2021/11/audit-committee-guide-canadian-edition.html
https://home.kpmg/ca/en/home/insights/2022/08/momentum-august-2022.html
https://home.kpmg/ca/en/home/services/audit/accounting-advisory-services/kpmg-learning.html
https://home.kpmg/xx/en/home/insights/2022/03/financial-reporting-uncertain-times-resource-centre.html
https://home.kpmg/ca/en/home/insights/2010/03/international-financial-reporting-standards-ifrs.html
https://home.kpmg/ca/en/home/insights/2022/11/accelerate.html

"S8LIUN0D G| Ul ‘s|euoissajold 000‘/ZZ ©A.Y PHOM 8y} punole sull Jaquisw SN

‘uoneziuebio

1ego|b DINM U} JO swuly Jaquisaw Juspuadapul 8y} Aq 8suadl| Jopun pasn SyJewaped) ale
060| pue sweu HINGY 8yl ‘panIasal siybul |y eajuesenb Ag payiwi Auedwoo ysibu3 ayeaud
e ‘pajiwi] [euoliBUIBlU| HINDM YHM pajel|ise suwl Jaquaw juspuadapul jo uofeziueblio jeqo|b
OINdM 8U} Jo wuy Jaqwaw e pue diysssuped Ayjigel| psjiwi| ouejuQ ue ‘4771 DINdM €202 ©

eo'bwdy

evERYE

ISRl Y] T
: LR R LA o BT

_...__.w... T .._...r.._n.-n..-.-.b--.‘f- g
e AR NA N A NN, |




Schedule 7.4

Financial Statements of

HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD
PUBLIC HEALTH

Year ended December 31, 2022



HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD PUBLIC HEALTH

Table of Contents

Year ended December 31, 2022

Page
Independent Auditor’s Report
Financial Statements
Statement of Financial POSIHION ... 1
Statement of Operations and Accumulated SUIPIUS...........coocciiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 2
Statement of Changes in Net Financial Liabilities ............cccciiir i 3
Statement Of Cash FIOWS ..........oi ittt st saeesnnee e 4
Notes to Financial Statements ...........ooiiiiii e e e 5
Schedule 1 - Program OPEratioNns ............ceeiiueiiiiiiieiaeiiieee e seesieee s siae e e s seeeeesssseeaesesseeeesnsseeeesnnnsens 14

Schedule 2 — Programs Funding ReconGiliation ..............ccoiiiuiiii i 15



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of the Board of Hastings Prince Edward Public Health

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Hastings Prince Edward Public Health (the
“Entity”), which comprise:

* the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2022

* the statement of operations and accumulated surplus for the year then ended

* the statement of changes in net financial liabilities for the year then ended

* the statement of cash flows for the year then ended

* and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies

(hereinafter referred to as the "financial statements").

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Entity as at December 31, 2022, and its results of operations
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector
accounting standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
"Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements" section of our
auditor’s report.

We are independent of the Entity in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.



Page 2

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged With Governance
for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Entity's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Entity or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Entity's financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of the financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Entity's internal control.



Page 3

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Entity's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Entity's to cease to continue
as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants
Kingston, Canada

(date)



HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD PUBLIC HEALTH

Statement of Financial Position

As at December 31, 2022, with comparative information for 2021

2022 2021
Financial assets:
Cash 2,639,417 $ 6,015,921
Investments (note 2) 4,103,683 -
Accounts receivable 491,968 203,095
Due from Province of Ontario 49,962 35,064
7,285,030 6,254,080
Financial liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 1,061,604 1,139,210
Due to Province of Ontario 951,778 442,621
Deferred revenue 623,219 668,392
Mortgage payable (note 9) 6,519,636 6,777,691
9,156,237 9,027,914
(1,871,207) (2,773,834)
Non-financial assets:
Tangible capital assets (note 13) 10,107,874 10,271,757
Prepaid expenses 244 522 87,160
10,352,396 10,358,917
Commitments (note 5)
Economic dependence (note 6)
Accumulated surplus (note 12) $ 8,481,189 $ 7,585,083

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

On behalf of the Board:

Member

Member




HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD PUBLIC HEALTH

Statement of Operations and Accumulated Surplus

Year ended December 31, 2022, with comparative information for 2021

Budget Actual Actual
2022 2022 2021
(note 11)
Revenue:
Provincial funding $ 14,559,943 $ 14,315918 $ 15,318,706
Municipal levies 3,491,385 3,491,385 3,439,788
Federal funding 128,988 174,161 104,489
Interest earned (note 2) 26,000 152,357 29,501
Expense recoveries (note 8) 112,700 81,581 29,059
Rental - 24,335 -
Other revenue 300,000 — 23,826
18,619,016 18,239,737 18,945,369
Expenses:
Salaries 11,895,016 11,051,850 12,130,478
Benefits 3,210,000 2,895,111 3,154,320
Staff training 159,000 155,248 59,844
Travel 178,000 115,481 121,249
Building occupancy (note 9) 1,301,000 799,687 786,909
Office and administration 663,000 555,250 558,649
Program supplies 442,000 436,022 470,168
Professional and purchased services 771,000 922,990 860,601
Amortization - 411,992 390,024
18,619,016 17,343,631 18,532,242
Annual surplus - 896,106 413,127
Accumulated surplus, beginning of year 7,585,083 7,585,083 7,171,956
Accumulated surplus, end of year $ 7585083 $ 8481,189 $ 7,585,083

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD PUBLIC HEALTH

Statement of Changes in Net Financial Liabilities

Year ended December 31, 2022, with comparative information for 2021

Budget Actual Actual
2022 2022 2021
(note 11)
Annual surplus $ - $ 896,106 $ 413,127
Acquisition of tangible capital assets - (248,109) (47,455)
Amortization of tangible capital assets - 411,992 390,024
Change in prepaid expenses - (157,362) 109,483
Net decrease in net financial liabilities - 902,627 865,179
Net financial liabilities at beginning of year - (2,773,834) (3,639,013)

Net financial liabilities at end of year $

$ (1,871,207)

$ (2,773,834)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD PUBLIC HEALTH

Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31, 2022, with comparative information for 2021

2022 2021
Cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities:

Annual surplus $ 896,106 $ 413,127

Amortization, which does not involve cash 411,992 390,024

Change in non-cash assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable (288,873) (27,571)
Due from Province of Ontario (14,898) 518,632
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (77,606) (192,661)
Due to Province of Ontario 509,157 231,092
Deferred revenue (45,173) 465,972
Prepaid expenses (157,362) 109,483

1,233,343 1,908,098

Capital activities:

Purchase of tangible capital assets (248,109) (47,455)
Financing activities:

Principal repayments on mortgage payable (258,055) (247,682)
Investing activities:

Purchase of investments (4,103,683) -
Increase (decrease) in cash (3,376,504) 1,612,961
Cash, beginning of year 6,015,921 4,402,960
Cash, end of year $ 2,639,417 $ 6,015,921

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD PUBLIC HEALTH

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2022

Hastings Prince Edward Public Health (the "Health Unit") is governed by the Ontario Board of Public
Health as mandated by the Health Protection and Promotion Act for the purposes of promoting and
protecting public health.

1. Significant accounting policies:

The financial statements of the Health Unit are the representation of management prepared in
accordance with accounting policies prescribed by the Public Sector Accounting Board of the
Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada for local governments and their boards. Significant
aspects of the accounting policies adopted by the Health Unit are as follows:

(@)

Basis of accounting:

The basis of accounting followed in the financial statement presentation includes revenues in
the period in which the transactions or events occurred that gave rise to the revenues and
expenses in the period the goods and services are acquired and a liability is incurred or
transfers are due.

Provincial funding received from the Ministry of Health and the Ministry of Children, Community
& Social Services (collectively the “Ministries”) are subject to annual final reviews and approval
by the Ministries. Any adjustments resulting from the review will be reflected in the year of
Ministry approvals as an adjustment to provincial funding revenue on the Statement of
Operations and Accumulated Surplus.

Deferred revenue:

Deferred revenue represents special program grants which have been received but for which
related program costs have yet to be incurred. These amounts will be recognized as revenue
in the fiscal year that the program costs are incurred.

Government transfers:

Government transfers received relate to health programs. Transfers are recognized in the
financial statements as revenue in the period in which events giving rise to the transfer occur,
providing the transfers are authorized and eligibility criteria have been met and reasonable
estimates of the amounts can be made.

Non-financial assets:

Non-financial assets are not available to discharge existing liabilities and are held for use in the
provision of services. They have useful lives extending beyond the current year and are not
intended for sale in the ordinary course of operations.



HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD PUBLIC HEALTH

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2022

1.

Significant accounting policies (continued):

(e)

Tangible capital assets:

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization and are classified
according to their functional use. The cost, less residual value, of the tangible capital assets
are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Building and site improvements 40 years
Vehicles 5 years
Communication systems 5 years
Office equipment 5 years
Computer equipment 5 years
Signage 5 years
Leasehold improvements remaining term of lease

Assets under construction are not amortized until the asset is available for productive use.

When conditions indicate that a tangible capital asset no longer contributes to the Health Unit’s
ability to provide services or the value of the future economic benefits associated with the
tangible capital asset are less than its net book value, and the decline is expected to be
permanent, the cost and accumulated amortization of the asset are reduced to reflect the
revised estimate of the value of the asset’s remaining service potential.

The resulting net adjustment would be reported as an expense on the Statement of Operations
and Accumulated Surplus.

Pension benéefits:

The Health Unit accounts for its participation in the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement
System (“OMERS”), a multi-employer public sector pension fund, as a defined contribution
plan. The OMERS plan specifies the retirement benefits to be received by employees based
on length of service and pay rates.

Investments:

Investments are recorded at cost plus accrued interest and amortization of purchase premiums
and discounts. If the market value of investments becomes lower than cost and this decline in
value is considered to be other than temporary, the investments are written down to the market
value.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian public sector accounting
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.



HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD PUBLIC HEALTH

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2022

2,

Investments:

Investments consist of:

2022 2022 2021 2021
Cost Fair value Cost Fair value

Guaranteed investment
certificates $ 4,103,683 $ 4,103,683 $ - $ -

Guaranteed investment certificates yield interest of 4.20% to 4.25% and mature between June and
September 2023.

Interest earned consists of:

2022 2021
Investment income $ 86,510 $ -
Bank interest 65,847 29,501

$ 152,357 $ 29,501

Pension agreement:

The Health Unit makes contributions to the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement Fund
(“OMERS”), a multi-employer plan. The plan is a contributory defined benefit plan, which specifies
the amount of the retirement benefit to be received by the employees based on the length of service
and rates of pay.

OMERS is a multi-employer plan, therefore, any pension plan surpluses or deficits are a joint
responsibility of Ontario municipal organizations and their employees. As a result, the Health Unit
does not recognize any share of the OMERS pension surplus or deficit. The last available report
for the OMERS plan was December 31, 2022. At that time, the plan reported a $6.7 billion actuarial
deficit (2021 - $3.1 billion actuarial deficit).

The amount contributed to OMERS for current services in 2022 was $963,319 (2021 - $986,031)
and is included as an expense on the Statement of Operations and Accumulated Surplus.



HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD PUBLIC HEALTH

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2022

4. Liability for vested sick leave benefits:

Under the previous sick leave benefit plan, unused sick leave could be accumulated, and
employees could become entitled to a cash payment when they leave the Health Unit's
employment.

In 1988, the Health Unit introduced an employee benefit package which includes short and long
term disability insurance. As part of the package, the accumulated sick leave days were frozen at
the levels existing at the date of implementation of the plan.

The liability for these accumulated days, to the extent that they have vested and could be taken in
cash by an employee on termination, amount to $4,931 (2021 - $4,859) and are included in
accounts payable and accrued liabilities on the Statement of Financial Position.

5. Commitments:

The Health Unit leases office accommodation in Picton, Trenton and Bancroft and also leases office
equipment. The future minimum lease payments are as follows:

2023 $ 136,460
2024 75,012
2025 6,495
2026 6,495
2027 and thereafter 7,036

$ 231,498

In addition to the above, the Health Unit has an outstanding contract for the purchase of two mobile
dental clinics in the amount of $675,698 plus taxes. Of this amount, $550,000 plus taxes remains
outstanding at December 31, 2022. The Ontario government has provided funding for the costs of
these mobile clinics, which is included as a component of deferred revenue on the Statement of
Financial Position.

6. Economic dependence:

The majority of the revenue of the Health Unit is provided by the Province of Ontario and by four
funding municipalities. The Province of Ontario funds 70% (2021 - 70%) of mandated public health
programs while the Counties of Hastings and Prince Edward and the Cities of Belleville and Quinte
West combine to fund the remaining 30% (2021 - 30%). In fiscal 2022, the Province of Ontario
provided mitigation funding in the amount of $1,120,000 (2021 - $1,120,000) to reduce the impact
of the 2019 funding change. Mitigation funding will continue for the 2023 fiscal year and will be
discontinued in fiscal 2024. The Health Unit will incorporate this funding decrease into their 2024
balanced budget.



HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD PUBLIC HEALTH

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2022

7. Reserves:

The Health Unit has established reserves as follows:

The capital reserve is restricted to building replacement, expansion, renovations or major repairs.

2022 2021
Capital reserve, beginning of year $ 2,261,622 $ 1,989,035
Revenues for year — schedule 1 322,617 272,587
Capital reserve, end of year 2,584,239 2,261,622
HBHC reserve 45,859 45,859
Total reserves $ 2,630,098 $ 2,307,481

The Health Babies Healthy Children (“HBHC”) reserve is restricted to fund future costs of the
program in excess of provincial funding. There were no changes to the HBHC reserve during the

year.

8. Expense recoveries:

Expense recoveries consist of:

2022 2021

Provincial reimbursement of clinic costs 62,499 $ 17,102
Program recoveries 11,667 1,232
Seniors dental 3,620 2,408
Other 3,095 3,236
Nicotine replacement clinics 670 4,515
Sexual health clinics 30 566
81,581 $ 29,059




HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD PUBLIC HEALTH

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2022

9.

10.

Mortgage payable:

Mortgage payable consists of the following:

2022 2021

Bankers acceptance, interest at Canadian Imperial
Bank of Commerce BA rate at time of renewal plus
0.48% per annum acceptance fee. Interest is fixed
with an interest rate swap agreement at 4.11%.
Interest paid in advance at time of renewal with an
adjustment at next monthly renewal to swapped rate.
Principal is reduced each monthly renewal based on
a blended monthly payment of principal and interest
of $44,316. Remaining balances due January 2040. $ 6,519,636 $ 6,777,691

The mortgage is secured by a general security agreement creating a first ranking security interest
in all personal property of the Health Unit and a first mortgage over the property located at 179
North Park Street, Belleville, Ontario.

Interest expense of $273,738 (2021 - $283,823) is included in building occupancy on the Statement
of Operations and Accumulated Surplus.

Future principal repayments are estimated to be as follows:

2023 $ 268,864
2024 280,125
2025 291,857
2026 304,081
2027 316,817
Thereafter 5,057,892

$ 6,519,636

Interest rate swap agreement:

The Health Unit entered into an interest rate swap agreement on March 5, 2014, effective January
2, 2015, which fixes the long-term interest rates associated with the mortgage payable. Under this
agreement, the Health Unit pays interest on the notional principal at a fixed rate, and receives
interest on the same notional principal at a variable rate based on Bankers’ Acceptance rates. At
the December 2022 renewal, the interest rate including stamping fee on the Bankers’ Acceptance
was 1.49% . There is no exposure to loss on the notional principal amount since the amount is
netted by agreement; however, as interest rates fluctuates, the fair value of the swap rises and
falls.

10



HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD PUBLIC HEALTH

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2022

10. Interest rate swap agreement (continued):

1.

12.

Under the swap agreement, the Health Unit pays a fixed rate of 4.11% per annum on the notional
principal. As at December 31, 2022, the notional principal of this agreement was $6,519,636 (2021
- $6,777,691) with the notional principal being reduced monthly in a systematic manner until the

contract matures on January 3, 2040.

Budget:

The Board of Health approved the budget for 2022 with a municipal levy of $3,491,385 on
December 1, 2021. During the year, the Health Unit entered into additional program agreements
or amendments to program agreements. The budgets of these program changes are not reflected

in the budget amounts presented.

Accumulated surplus:

Accumulated surplus consists of:

2022 2021

Tangible capital assets $ 10,107,874 $ 10,271,757
Mortgage payable (6,519,636) (6,777,691)
3,588,238 3,494,066

Reserves (note 6) 2,630,098 2,307,481
Unrestricted surplus 2,262,853 1,783,536
$ 8,481,189 $ 7,585,083

2022 2021

Unrestricted surplus, beginning of year $ 1,783,536 $ 1,548,109
Annual surplus 896,106 413,127
2,679,642 1,961,236

Change — tangible capital assets 163,883 342,569
Principal repayments in year (258,055) (247,682)
Capital reserve net revenues (322,617) (272,587)
Unrestricted surplus, end of year $ 2,262,853 $ 1,783,536

11



HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD PUBLIC HEALTH

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2022

13. Tangible capital assets:

Balance at Transfers Transfers, Balance at
December 31, and disposals and December 31,
Cost 2021 additions adjustments 2022
Land $ 81,814 §$ - - $ 81,814
Buildings and site improvements 11,803,281 28,615 - 11,831,896
Leasehold improvements 197,010 - - 197,010
Communications systems 93,585 — — 93,585
Office equipment 612,387 12,593 (24,084) 600,896
Computer equipment 654,796 206,901 (42,463) 819,234
Signage 20,942 - - 20,942
Assets under construction 105,686 - - 105,686
Total $ 13,569,501 $ 248,109 (66,547) $ 13,751,063
Balance at Transfers, Balance at
Accumulated December 31, Amortization disposals and December 31,
amortization 2021 expense adjustments 2022
Buildings and site improvements $ 1,905,427 $ 295,081 - $ 2,200,508
Leasehold improvements 197,010 — - 197,010
Communications systems 92,834 751 — 93,585
Office equipment 482,628 45,618 (24,084) 504,162
Computer equipment 598,903 70,542 (42,463) 626,982
Signage 20,942 - - 20,942
Total $ 3,297,744 $ 411,992 (66,547) $ 3,643,189
Net book value Net book value
December 31, 2021 December 31, 2022
Land $ 81,814 $ 81,814
Buildings and site improvements 9,897,854 9,631,388
Leasehold improvements - -
Communications systems 751 -
Office equipment 129,759 96,734
Computer equipment 55,893 192,252
Signage - -
Assets under construction 105,686 105,686
Total $ 10,271,757 $ 10,107,874

12



HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD PUBLIC HEALTH

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2022

14.

15.

Fair value of financial instruments:

The Health Unit’s financial instruments are comprised of cash, accounts receivable, accounts
payable and accrued liabilities, mortgage payable and interest rate swap agreement. Unless
otherwise noted, it is management’s opinion that the Health Unit is not exposed to significant
interest rate, currency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments. Impairment of
accounts receivable at year end was $Nil (2021 - $Nil).

The fair values of the financial instruments approximate their carrying values due to the short term
nature of the instruments except for the mortgage loan payable and interest rate swap agreement.
The fair value of the underlying mortgage loan approximates carrying value due to the interest rate
being reset monthly. At December 31, 2022, the fair value of the remaining interest rate swap is a
liability of $81,104 (2021 - $1,041,490).

The Health Unit has access to a line of credit in the amount of $1,000,000 with its corporate banker
which bears interest at prime and was undrawn at year-end (2021 - $250,000).

Impact of COVID-19:

In March 2020, the COVID-19 outbreak was declared a pandemic by the World Health Organization
and has had a significant financial, market and social dislocating impact.

At the time of approval of these financial statements, the Health Unit has experienced the following
indicators of financial implications and undertaken the following activities in relation to the COVID-
19 pandemic:

* Increased costs related to the purchase of materials and supplies

» Closure of administrative and nonessential services within which it operates based on
Public Health recommendations

* Mandatory working from home requirements for those able to do so
» Continuous re-evaluation of the team’s work assignments
+ Mandatory on-site client and staff screening and tracking protocols

The Health Unit incurred a total of $2,844,896 (2021 - $7,239,712) in COVID-19 related costs in
fiscal 2022. Of this amount, mandatory program funding paid for expenses amounting to
$2,291,498 (2021 - $5,269,770). The Health Unit made a separate submission to cover one-time
COVID-19 costs and received funding in the form of vaccine program costs and general COVID-
19 program funding of $293,398 and $260,000 (2021 - $1,294,942 and $675,000), respectively, to
fund the balance of COVID-19 related costs.

The Health Unit continues to respond to the pandemic and plan for continued operational and
financial impacts during the 2022 fiscal year and beyond. Management has assessed the impact
of COVID-19 and believes there are no significant financial issues as the Agency has access to
sufficient financial resources to sustain operations in the coming year.

13



¥10'805 602'8YL L19'2e 26552y 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (0 sniding Buipuny
0 (AR GRS OAGo] YIS USZO1}/UONEIEA S50
(289'L¥2) (550'852) (550°'852) obebuow uo sjuswiAedal lediound sse
(35v°27) (601'8v2) (000°01) (601'862) suopisinboe josse feydeo sjqibuey ssa]
o o 0 Juawysnipe jasse [eydeo a|qibue) ppy
0 0 0 sjasse [eyde a|qibue) Jo [esodsip uo Sso| ppy
i . 0 9AIOSBI WO} SIBJSUBL) PPY
#2006 266'LLY 266°LLY uoleziowe xoeq ppy
Prd%134 901968 L19'zee 26552y (V] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0000 0 0 0 0 0 168'L€L aA0ge (yoyep) snidins fenuuy
ONIANNH OL NOLLVITIONOD3Y
ZreLy 901968 L19'zee 265'Gey 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00004 0 0 0 0 0 168'L€L (yolyop) sniduns fenuuy
0 0 0 Sjsse [eded 9|qIbUE] Jo [eSodsIp UO S50
Zre 901968 L19'zee 26552y 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0000 0 0 0 0 0 168'L€L swajl Jayjo a10jeq (1oyep) snidins enuuy
Treees'sl LE9'evE’LL 0 0 200°LL 9zr'9e €281 0 000°9¢ 099'8/2 0006 0 ev.'/8L lz8'2C 000092 86€'€6C S65°LeL L L0'€ST'EL Seinyipusdx3 [el0L
¥20'06€ 266'LLY 0 266'LLY uoneziowy
109'098 066226 00z'z lz8'ce 905'6Y 80.°1€9 6v.'9lC S30IAIS PaseyoInd pUE [eUOISSaj0id
89L'0LY 220'9¢Y 62y s 66€'Y 0006} Shi'ee $19'G9 9v.'80€ seliddns weiboid
6v9'855 052'SSS 08Z'.€ 0 896'S 0v8'L2 2918y uoessiUILPE pue sasuadxe 300
606'98. 189'66L 00529 [4: 1443 506'669 Kouednaoo Buipling
6vz'lzh 18v'GLL 819 98T zoz'eL 8807 £92'vE 0 5.0'€9 lonedy
¥¥8'65 8¥2'SSh 585 24 rS'vSL Buuies yeis
0ze'vsh'e L11'668'C 9/€'s ¥v6's ¥5e'9le 0.5 ozg'sl 980191 LLL'20L 91Z2'0LL 26E°LL 1816212 Slyaueg
8LV'0EL'ZL 6v8'L50'LL S12'09 czL'ee ¥sL'128 LvE'8e 0¥8'652 159'929 628'251 9€9'982 5GE'G8L'8 salees
SIANLIANIJXI
69€'5v6'81 18168281 L19'zee 265Gy 200°LL 9Zr'9e €281 0 000°9€ 099'8/2 0006} 000°0L €VL°/8L lz8'ce 000092 86€'€6C S65°LeL'L $09°16€'EL Senuansy [ejoL

65062 18518 0z9'¢ 196'LL
9z8'€C SEE'vT SEE'PT awooul [ejusy
105'62 16€'25) 119'29 289'sy 850'LY aWwooul jsasely|
0 0 anuanel B0
687701 LOL'vLL SEL'LEL 9zY'9e Buipuny [esepa4
88L'6EV'E S8E'L6Y'E 000092 016'9.€ SL¥'vS8'T salng| ledioluniy
90L'8LE'GL 8LB'SIEYL 0 0 (€e£'99) 0 €L2'E9LL 0 000'9€ 099'8/2 00064 000°0L €vL'18L Lz8'22 000092 86€'€62 SL6°LLLL SLL'€6€'0L Buipuny [e1ouinoid
[@ve651)  |(60ev59) (€62'99) [I9TD) (209°90€) &) [®627een) SIUBLIISNTPE 1UBWRNIoS
000021} 000021 000°0Z1'L uoneBiw Buipuny [erouinoid
Leg'eel 68L'€EL 68.'6€L AKreles HOW Buipun | Inoid
L08'€LL'YL 8EV'ILL'EL 0 0 0 0 €L2'E9L'L 0 0009 099'8/2 00064 000'0L €vL'18L 000°0L1 000092 000009 8.6°LLL°L 81'€12'6 Buipun [elouinoid penoiddy [0

£75'091°L €281 €281’
Y9Z'eL0'eL S9L'€5G°ZL 0 000°9¢ 099'8/2 00064 0000 €vL'18L 000°0Lk 000092 000009 816'LLL°L 81'€12'6 HOW Buipuny paro.dde [eoiuinold
S3NN3AN
aniesey puny —_“w__”ﬂn aAReniu| 21D 2NIqoN wepnig .o»mwww__«”uo:_ wesBoid Jojesablyey om»m—mw.ﬂﬁ. weuboid ased wesBoid weiboud wesBoid 09
reoz ceoz lenden Bunessdo lejeusid ;m«“_mw.u_ﬁwo ‘selqeg m“__M__“_MMhﬂ”H.no wnopoeld |Hd  uonualey wmo__ﬂuou“m .“WM_M.P «_‘_h_omz pasnooy _E__M_m_mHM_:mm LWM.__MMU "mw_.F.__nn_-_MN,u m.w_ﬂ%m_w«_“_ﬂmo Kiojepuey
epeuen 3 Auyneoq " t Aiesodway -Jooyog t 8 *
slejoL uyio |esapag SSOOW AWIL INO %004 HOW %001 Kiojepuep

2202 ‘L€ JaquiaoaQ papus Jesp

suonetadQ Jo 3|Npayos

HLIV3H J179Nd QdvMAd3 3ONIRd SONILSVH



HASTINGS PRINCE EDWARD PUBLIC HEALTH

Schedule 2 - Programs Funding Reconciliation

Year ended December 31, 2022

Totals

January - April - January - 2022 Calendar | 2022-2023

March 2022 | December 2022 March 2023 Totals Fiscal Totals
REVENUES
Provinical approved funding MCCSS 265,725 870,410 290,133 1,136,135 1,160,543
Total Approved Provincial Funding 265,725 870,410 290,133 1,136,135 1,160,543
Settlement adjustments 0 0 0 0 0
Provincial funding 265,725 870,410 290,133 1,136,135 1,160,543
Total Revenues 265,725 870,410 290,133 1,136,135 1,160,543
EXPENDITURES
Salaries 200,431 621,323 189,465 821,754 810,788
Benefits 17,628 198,726 40,488 216,354 239,214
Staff training 585 1,059 585 1,644
Travel 2,131 11,071 5,599 13,202 16,670
Building occupancy 33,750 33,750 11,250 67,500 45,000
Office expenses and administration 10,650 26,630 8,873 37,280 35,502
Program supplies 36 4,363 6,262 4,399 10,625
Professional and purchased services 1,100 1,100 2,200 1,100
Amortization 0 0
Total Expenditures 265,725 897,548 262,995 1,163,273 1,160,543
Annual surplus (deficit) before other items (0) (27,138) 27,138 (27,138) 0
Loss on disposal of tangible capital assets 0 0 0
Annual surplus (deficit) (0) (27,138) 27,138 (27,138) 0
RECONCILIATION TO FUNDING
Annual surplus (deficit) above (0) (27,138) 27,138 (27,138) 0
Add back amortization 0 0
Add transfers from reserve 0 0
Add loss on disposal of tangible capital assets 0 0
Add tangible capital asset adjustment 0 0
Less tangible capital asset acquisitions 0 0
Less principal repayments on mortgage 0 0
Less vacation/frozen sick leave 0 0
Funding Surplus (0) (27,138) 27,138 (27,138) 0




	8.3-2022 HPEPH-Audit-Findings-Report.pdf
	Hastings Prince Edward Public Health
	KPMG contacts
	Table of contents
	Audit highlights
	Status of the audit
	Risk assessment summary
	Significant risks and results
	Audit misstatements
	Control deficiencies
	Significant accounting policies and practices
	Other financial reporting matters
	Appendices
	Appendix 1: Other required communications
	Appendix 2: Newly effective auditing standards
	Appendix 3: Future accounting pronouncements
	Appendix 4: Technology – Continuous improvement powered by transformation
	Appendix 5: Audit quality: How do we deliver audit quality?
	Appendix 6: Audit and assurance insights

	8.4-2022 HPEPH Draft AFS.pdf
	2022-12-31 HPEPH wFS Apr 18 drafts
	Schedule of Operations - April 19
	2022-12-31 HPEPH wFS Apr 18 drafts




